CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, December 2, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, November 29, 2021

BOARD MEMBERS: CARD STAFF:

Tom Lando, Chair Annabel Grimm, General Manager

Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair Heather Childs, Finance Manager

Thomas Nickell Jennifer Marciales, Administrative Manager
Michael Worley Anjie Goulding, Recreation Manager

Dave Donnan Scott Schumann, Parks and Facilities Manager
GENERAL INFORMATION:

1. Agendas:

Agendas are available at the meeting or may be picked up in advance at the CARD Office the day
prior to the Board meeting without charge.

Agenda Items:
Agenda items are available for public inspection at each meeting or in advance at the CARD Office

the day prior to the Board meeting. Copies of agenda items will be available at 20¢ per page.

Notice: if a writing that is a public record pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5(a) and
that relates to an item on this agenda for open session is distributed less than 24 hours prior to this
meeting, the writing shall be available for public inspection at the offices of the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District, located at 545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, California, at the time the
writing is distributed to all or the majority of all of the members of the body.

Items Not Appearing On Posted Agenda:

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of this meeting. For each item not appearing
on the posted agenda upon which the Board wishes to take action, it must make one of the following
determinations:

a. Determine by a majority vote that an emergency exists as defined in Government Code 54956.5.

b. Determine by a two-thirds vote or by a unanimous vote if less than two-thirds of the Board is
present, that the need to take action arose subsequent to the agenda being posted.

c. Determine that the item appeared on a posted agenda for a meeting occurring not more than
five calendar days prior to this meeting, and the item was continued to this meeting.

Notwithstanding the above, items may be added to the agenda for Board discussion only or to
acknowledge receipt of correspondence or other information.

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will
be enacted by one motion. Resolutions will be read by title only. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless members of the Board, or persons in the audience, request specific
items to be removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. If any item(s) are removed
from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be considered at the beginning of the Regular Agenda.

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please contact the CARD Office at (530) 895-4711 at least 48 hours prior to the
start of the meeting so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Identity of Speakers: Speakers are asked to state their names before speaking and to voluntarily

write their names on the provided record.
Page 1 of 4




CLOSED SESSION OF THE CHICO AREA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, December 2, 2021 — 5:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, November 29, 2021

AGENDA

1.0 CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL

2.0 CLOSED SESSION
2.1  Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Public Employment and Public Employee
Performance Evaluation: General Manager.

2.2 Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(b) - Conference with Legal Counsel —
Anticipated Litigation: Significant exposure to litigation — one case - based on facts and
circumstances that might result in litigation against the District but which the District
believes are not yet known to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs.

OPEN SESSION
3.0 ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District.

Page 2 of 4



4.0

5.0
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0
6.1

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, December 2, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, November 29, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call

Closed Session Announcement

CORRESPONDENCE
There is no correspondence.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

NOTE: The Chico Area Recreation and Park District Board of Directors may take official
action only on items included in the posted agenda for a specific scheduled meeting.
Items addressed during the Public Comment section are generally matters not included
on the agenda and therefore, the Board will not take action at this scheduled meeting.
However, such items may be put on the agenda for a future meeting. The public shall
have the opportunity to address items that are on the posted agenda.

PRESENTATIONS
There are no presentations.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of October 28, 2021
Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Minutes of the Closed Session/Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of November
15, 2021 - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as
submitted

Monthly Bills and Refund Register - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors
authorize payment of the monthly bills and approve the refund register

Monthly Financial Report - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors review and
approve the Monthly Financial Report

REGULAR AGENDA
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

Page 3 of 4



7.0
7.1

7.2

8.0
8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.0
9.1

9.2
10.0
11.0
11.1
12.0

13.0

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
District Update (Staff Report 21-46) — Staff will provide an update to the Board of current
projects and District updates, including, but not limited to, Capital Projects, Storm
Damage Update, and Transfer of Husa Ranch/Nob Hill and Hartley Park -
Information/Possible Action

Public Hearing/Informational: Presentation of Trustee Area Establishment

Process and Public Hearing Regarding Implementation of District-Based
Elections — Action Requested — that the Board of Directors conduct the second public

hearing regarding the implementation of District-Based Elections.

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution 21-19 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Honoring Ann Willmann for her Years of Dedicated Service to the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve Resolution
21-19 Honoring General Manager Ann Willmann.

Amended Salary Schedules and Approval of the 2015 General Manager Contract (Staff
Report 21-47) - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the revised
salary schedules and the initial 2015 employment contract for Ann Willmann.

CARD/Chico Unified School District Memorandum of Understanding (Staff Report 21-48)
- Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the Memorandum of
Understanding and direct staff to attend the CUSD meeting to represent CARD.

Election of Officers - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors nominate and elect
officers for Chair and Vice Chair to commence in January 2022.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO

Other Reports

DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
Opportunity for the Board to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
General Manager’s Update

STAFF COMMENTS
Opportunity for Staff to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
Adjourn to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District.

Page 4 of 4



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926

(Draft)
MINUTES
October 28, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair

Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member

Board Members Absent: Dave Donnan, Board Member

Michael Worley, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Ann Willmann, General Manager

Heather Childs, Finance Manager

Jennifer Marciales, Administrative Manager
Anjie Goulding, Recreation Manager

Scott Schumann, Parks and Facilities Manager

Legal Counsel Present:  Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0
1.1

1.2

2.0
2.1

3.0

4.0

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.

Closed Session Announcement
Chair Lando stated that direction was given to staff.

CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence received from the Chico Bonsai Society dated October 17, 2021.

The consensus of the Board was to continue to offer the Chico Bonsai Society the same
rate for their 2022 event and requested that staff provide pricing information for facility
rentals to the Board at a future meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Butte Rose Society addressed the Board and presented a Proclamation and
Presidential Citation to the Board of Directors to honor and commend the Board and
Staff for their leadership in establishing the Creekside Rose Garden.

PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

Page 1 of 4



5.0

6.0

7.0
7.1

7.2

CONSENT AGENDA

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Nickell) that the Board of Directors approves the
consent agenda as presented.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley, Donnan

REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Masking Requirements for District Programs

Recreation Manager Goulding provided information to the Board regarding masking
requirements that have been implemented for District programs. She stated that the
California Public Health Department noted that it will continue to assess conditions and
provide an update on its guidance no later than November 1, 2021. Recreation Manager
Goulding stated that staff will continue to monitor the guidance and keep the Board
informed of any new changes.

Transition from At-Large Election to District-Based Election

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Nickell) that the Board of Directors adopts Resolution
21-17 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Outlining
Its Intention to Transition to District Based Elections and authorizes the General
Manager to enter into an agreement with King Consulting in an amount not to exceed
$22,000.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley, Donnan

The consensus of the Board was for Legal Counsel Jeff Carter to respond to the

correspondence received from Shenkman & Hughes and inform them of the District’s
intent to voluntarily transition to district-based elections.

Page 2 of 4



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

NEW BUSINESS
Re-Lamping of Sports Field Lights at Wildwood Park

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Lando) that the Board of Directors authorizes the
General Manager to enter into an agreement with Musco Sports Lighting to re-lamp the
sports field lights at Wildwood Park and utilize up to $12,000 of the District’s contingency
fund to complete the project.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley, Donnan

Assembly Bill 361 — Teleconference Meetings

The consensus of the Board was for the District to follow the regular rules established
under the Brown Act for teleconference meetings and discontinue offering a Zoom
option.

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Authorizing General Manager Annabel Grimm as a Signer for Any and All District Checks,
ACH Transfers, and Check Registers and to Execute the Petition to Accept Check

Registers

M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/McGinnis) that the Board of Directors adopts Resolution
21-18 and approves the Petition to Accept Check Registers of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District authorizing Board Director Tom Lando, or Board Director Michael
McGinnis, or General Manager Annabel Grimm, or Human Resource Manager Michelle
Niven, or Administrative Manager Jennifer Marciales to sign any and all district checks,
ACH Transfers, and check registers.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley, Donnan

Finance Policy, Purchasing Policy, Fund Balance Policy, and Capital Assets and Proiects
Policy

M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/McGinnis) that the Board of Directors approves the
updated Finance Policy, Purchasing Policy, Fund Balance Policy, and Capital Assets and
Projects Policy.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley, Donnan

Page 3 of 4



9.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
9.1 Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO
There were no comments.

9.2  Other Reports
There were no comments.

10.0 DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
There were no comments.

11.0 GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
There were no comments.

12.0 STAFF COMMENTS
There were no comments.

13.0 ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was
adjourned at 6:42 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Annabel Grimm
Secretary to the Board

Page 4 of 4



CLOSED SESSION MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
(Draft)
MINUTES
November 15, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member
Dave Donnan, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Annabel Grimm, General Manager
Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Jennifer Marciales, Administrative Manager
Anjie Goulding, Recreation Manager
Scott Schumann, Parks and Facilities Manager

Legal Counsel Present:  Paul R. Gant, Kingsley Bogard LLP

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
1.1 Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 2:30 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.

2.0 CLOSED SESSION
2.1 Conference with Legal Counsel — Threatened Litigation - Significant exposure to
litigation, Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(2) (one threatened case).

Chair Lando stated that direction was given to staff.

3.0 ADIJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned
to the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park
District.

Respectfully submitted,

Annabel Grimm
Secretary to the Board

Page 1 of 2



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
(Draft)

MINUTES
November 15, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair

Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member
Dave Donnan, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Annabel Grimm, General Manager

Heather Childs, Finance Manager

Jennifer Marciales, Administrative Manager
Anjie Goulding, Recreation Manager

Scott Schumann, Parks and Facilities Manager

Legal Counsel Present:  Paul R. Gant, Kingsley Bogard LLP

1.0
1.1

2.0

3.0

4.0

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 2:30 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.

Public Comments
There were no comments.

Public Hearing/Informational: Presentation of Trustee Area Establishment

Process and Public Hearing Regarding Implementation of District-Based
Elections

Chair Lando opened the public hearing at 3:08 p.m., and after receiving no public
comments, the public hearing was closed at 3:09 p.m.

Rob Murray with King Consulting presented preliminary information to the Board with
regard to the 2020 census data and reviewed the process and timeline for the transition
to District-Based Elections. He stated that at the next Board Meeting, he will provide
more data and information about the 2020 census.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned
at 3:36 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Annabel Grimm

Secretary to the Board
Page 2 of 2



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021

October 2021
33% of the Year

AFTERSCHOOL

CAMPS

We are at 30% of Budgeted Revenues and 27% of Budgeted
. Expenses. Our Net Income is $125,979.34 more than this time
~ last year.

We are at 82% of Budgeted Revenues and 68% of Budgeted
Expenses. CAMPS are seasonal. The majority run June-August.
The rest are during school breaks in December, January and
March. Our Net Income is currently $34,687.05 more than
this time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE | $1,593,933.00 | $ 482602.13 | $ 255,866.84 REVENUE |$ 266,690.00 | $ 218,616.37 [ $ 146,631.49
EXPENSES | $ 961,25850 [ $ 261,050.11 | $ 160,294.16 EXPENSES [ § 187,504.00 | $ 126,839.48 [ $ 89,541.65
AFTERSCHOOL CAMPS
$2,000,000.00 $300,000.00
$1,500,000.00 $250,000.00
$1,000,000.00 $200,000.00 = Budget
; W Budget %
$500,000.00 . $150,000.00 7 udge
N o -__ $100,000.00 : ® Current
Revenue Expense Net Income $50,000.00 . ' W Prior
5. i

B Budget MWBudget% ® Current o Prior

AQUATICS

Expense Net Income

Revenue

CLASSES

. We are at 47% of Budgeted Revenues and 42% of Budgeted
' Expenses. Our Net Income is currently $4,446.56 more than
this time last year.

We are at 31% of Budgeted Revenues and 29% of Budgeted
Expenses. We have various classes that run throughout the
year. Our Net Income is currently $9,438.89 more than this
time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE | $ 17140900 ($ 80,15749[$ 97,683.61 REVENUE |$ 114,003.00 |$ 34,861.29 | $ 8,839.07
EXPENSES | $ 130,562.00 | $ 54,388.02|$ 76,360.70 EXPENSES | $§ 74841.00|$% 21,946.56 | $ 5,363.23
AQUATICS CLASSES
$200,000.00 $120,000.00
$100,000.00
$150,000.00 m Budget $80,000.00 ® Budget
$100,000.00 W Budget % $60,000.00 W Budget %
® Current $40,000.00 ® Current
$50,000.00
- ‘- ® Prior SZO’OOO‘?O - W Prior
$- §: = .

Expense Net Income

Revenue

Net Income

Revenue Expense

Page 1 of 3



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
October 2021
33% of the Year

ADULT SPORTS

YOUTH SPORTS

We are at 39% of Budgeted Revenues and 34% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $69,438.68 more than this time
~ last year.

We are at 44% of Budgeted Revenues and 31% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $41,359.56 more than this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 233,995.00|$ 9125368 |% (17,963.79) REVENUE |$ 245591.00 |$ 108,603.00 | $ 48,370.46
EXPENSES | $§ 116,050.00 | $§ 39,904.51 | $ 125.72 EXPENSES [ $§ 159,125.00 | $ 48,955.04 | $ 30,082.06
ADULT SPORTS YOUTH SPORTS
$250,000.00 $300,000.00
$200,000.00 b $250,000.00 .
W Budget L} t
$150,000.00 $200,000.00 udge
W Budget % $150,000.00 M Budget %
$100,000.00 ’
W Current $100,000.00 # Current
$50,000.00 ) )
5 B M Prior $50,000.00 o . o ® Prior
S o = . = | .
$(50,000.00) Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

SENIORS

SPECIAL EVENTS

~ We are at 65% of Budgeted Revenues and 42% of Budgeted
. Expenses. Our Net Income is $11,100.03 more than this time
} last year.

We are at 0% of Budgeted Revenues and 0% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is the same as this time last year.
With Special Events, we often incur expenses prior to
receiving revenue (through either entrance fees or
sponsorships).

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 36,000.00 [$ 2323343 (% 9,111.00 REVENUE | $ 6,900.00 | $ - $ =
EXPENSES | $ 22,450.00 | $ 947710 | $ 6,454.70 EXPENSES | $ 31,616.00 | $ - $ -
SENIORS SPECIAL EVENTS
$40,000.00 $40,000.00
$30,000.00
$30,000.00 B Budget $20,000.00 ® Budget
o $10,000.00 ,
20,000, ® Budget % ® Budget %
$20,000.00 . Py
$10,000.00 # Current $(10,000.00) # Current
" M Prior $(20,000.00) ® Prior
5 L $(30,000.00)

Revenue Expense Net Income

Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 2 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
October 2021

33%

NATURE CENTER

of the Year

FACILITY RENTAL

We are at 49% of Budgeted Revenues and 39% of Budgeted We are at 38% of Budgeted Revenues and 23% of Budgeted
. Expenses. Our Net Income is $12,368.55 more than this time Expenses. Our Net Income is $91,802.48 more than this time
| last year. last year.
BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 200,360.00 [$ 9854536 (% 91,175.36 REVENUE |$ 344650.00|$ 12960540 [ $ 14,391.51
EXPENSES | $ 118,652.00 | $ 46,790.35|$% 51,788.90 EXPENSES | § 103,750.00 | $ 23,574.56 | $ 163.15
NATURE CENTER FACILITY RENTAL
$250,000.00 $400,000.00
———— ® Budget $300,000.00 B Budget
$150,000.00
W Budget % $200,000.00 W Budget %
$100,000.00 .
® Current $100,000:00 ® Current
$50,000.00 .& W Prior T ® Prior
s_ 04 S_
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 3 of 3




glo|

89'8£Y°69 %22- (1L5°680°81) (z2'62) 00'5Z¥'28 £8°'565°99 %t LL'6VELS ZL9LZ'LL 00'SY6°LLL S1¥0dS 1INAV TV.LOL
(0¥'999'22) %0 - = (00'SLL'62) (09'508'9¢) %8€ (0¥'999'22) (00°g€9'8) (00°z.¥'65) S3IOVM STVIOI4H0
(L5'26L°€l) %0 = - (00'62¢8'2€) (6%'559'92) %EE (Lg'z6L'EL) (5z'902's) (00"€58'6¢) SIOVM ANIL-1¥Vd
- %0 - = - = %0 - - & S3OINY3S LOVHLINOD
o %0 - o = - %0 - - - ONIHLO010
B %0 - - & = %0 - . - NOILVLYOdSNVYY L NVHOO0¥d
(88'%16'€) %L (eLseL) (z262) (00°058°91) (ov'v89'zL) %be (09°0+0'%) (z2118'2) (0o0'sz2'eL) S311ddNS NVHO0¥d
Ly’ L1T'60L %8- (62°€96'LL) - 00'6L2'GLT ze LTyl %6¢ 89'€5Z'L6 69°/25'82 00'566'€EC 3INOONI

SI¥0dS 11nav

688516 %6 ¥8'SLb'C 81°586 00'052°8E 12°1¥2'92 %EE eLYLETL 2€'69.°C 00°Z9L°6E S3SSV1D IVLOL
(06°L£¥'9) %EL (0g°2€175) (51°268'2) (00°525'8¢€) (08'¥2z'e2) %EE (0z'525°L1L) (09'606'%) (00°008'%€) SIDOVM HOLONYLSNI
(52'615'2) %0 = = - (sz'1zo'oL) %EY (5261L5'2) (00°851'S) (00°1¥5°21) SIOVM ANIL-LYVd
(0e'v€9'2) %0 (ot'08) (09°c€) (00°528'61) (oe'sLe'sL) %G1 (02v¥89'2) (0o9'svz'L) (00"000'81) S3DINYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - % s - %0 - - z ONIHLO1D
298 %6 (e5°521) (ess21) (00°526°L) (60°€EE'D) %t (16'991) - (00°005') S3IMddNS WYY90¥d
= %0 - - = - %0 “ = - ONISILYIAAY
2z'ze0'se %6 L0°6€8'8 9’160y 00°529'86 LLLbL'6L %Le 62°198'vE z5°€80'pL 00°€00'¥ L1 JNOONI

S3ISSV10

95'9bY'y %602 16°22e‘Le 90'LLLe 00°6L°01L £5°2L0°SL %€9 Lv'69L°5Z $2',86°9 00°.v8°0v SOILVNOV TVLOL
Sb'€9/°Le %65 (zovvl'9l) (s2°22) (00°099'821) (et'1£5°02) %y (£5°08¢'¥S) E (o0zL6'vzl) S3IOVM ANIL-1¥Vd
= %0 - - (00°082'9) - %0 = = - SIOVM HOLONHLSNI
- %0 - - - - %0 E 2 = S3OINY3S LOVHINOD
. %0 % - = - %0 - 2 = ONIHL01D
€2'602 %t (89'912) (6LgLe) (00°058') (ss572¥9's) %0 (5t°2) - (00°059's) S311ddNS NVYO0¥d
(z1-9zs'2L) %S9 19°€89'/6 00°L¥E'S 00°28%'051 1615216 %Ly 6v°251'08 ¥Z'186'92 00°60%'LLL 3INOONI

S3ILVNOV

vZ'€SLVE %6% §9'€20°LS L0'v82Z°1L 00°226°9L1 (68°065°21) %9LL 68°'9.L°16 (99°¢€2) 00'981°6. SdINV9D TVLOL
00°8v¢'L %L (o0'8¥2'L) = (0000z'8L) (00°000'8) %0 = - (00°000'8) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
(Lz'o90'01) %65 (e5°¥68°09) - (00°g2£'c€01) (92°'¥86'L¥) %09 (¥2¥56'02) (00z9e'2) (00'6£6'8L1L) SIOVM INIL-L¥Vd
(8z'68€'62) %Ly (5z°'888't2) (o0°86L'c) (00°000°€S) €5°202'cl %2EL (e5°222'¥S) (00°006) (00°520°L¥) S3OIAYIS LOVHINOD
= %0 = = (0o0°00¢€'e) (00045'2) %0 = = (00°0£5°2) NOILVLYOdSNYY L NVYO0¥d
G8'616 %81 (90°225'2) (66°22€'L) (oo0Lt'vL) (6L2LE'SL) %01 (Lz'289'1) (99'1€2) (00°026'91) S31ddNS NVYO0¥d
88'186'LL %Ly 6¥°LE9'OYL 00'558'S 00'50Z'60€ €9°€/0'8y %28 le919'8Le 00092’ 00°069'992 JINOONI

SdAVD

$€'6.6'S21 %8 89'2.5°'S6 (80°80¢°0v) 00°299°¢81°L 8Y'ZTL LLY %SE 20255122 6t'¥86'9v1 05'¥29°2€9 JOOHIS¥HILAV TVLOL
(Zv'80€'L0L)  [%01L (¥0'925'251) (L€'568°c6) (00'v86'6L5'L) [(66°c28°299) %82 (L5'v88'852) (61°2692¥1) (05°852'926) SIOVM IANIL-L¥Vd
- %0 - # (00°000'2) - %0 - & = S3OIAYIS LOVHLINOD
4:R41] %€ (z18L22) (91-9pe'L) (00°166'76) (ov'vee'ze) %9 (09591'2) (21°529°1) (00°005'¥€) S31MddNS WYYD0Hd
= %0 - - = = %0 - - = 3NOONI
62'5£.'922 %6 #8'998'66Z 6E°EE6'VS 00'2¥9'008'Z L80EE'LLLL  %0E £1°209'28% G8'LGE'L62 00°€€6'€65 L 3NOONI

JOOHDSY31IV
ies) Agq 13bpng j0 %, atA 020z 1390300 jabpng jabpng 1abpng j0 7%, alA 120z 1290390 Jabpng NOILdI¥OS3a

adsualayiq 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202 Bulureway 22021202 2202-1202 2202-1202
Jeap ay}jo  %gEE pue  yjuop

1202 ¥380100

1202-0202 ANVININNS NVYO0Nd
L1I0¥1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIY VIV ODJIHD



giozg

8v°86L°0L %69¢ 9p°L96°LE (oL°25¢) 00°222'0L 90°€6S'CL %8. ¥6°65L'8Y £9°80¢ 00°€S2°1L9 ¥ILNIO FAUNLVYN TVLOL
- %0 - & = - %0 - - S VHNSNI ALITIEVIT ® ALYIJONd
= %0 = - % 3 %0 = - - 1IN3Y
- %0 - = - & %0 - - - 39VITIN
85°/88 %¢E (s9ze0'L) (z9'510°1) (00°026'62) (c6°602'€L) %1 (20°S¥1) (ze82) (00'ss8'cl) S3ddNS WYHO0¥d
(vz'029) %0 (oz'vie) = - (95°59%'2) %LZ (v¥ve6) - (00°00%'¢) S3DIAY3S LOVHINOD
= %0 - = = - %0 - - 2 IHYMLIOS/LNINGINOI
- %0 = - % = %0 - . - ONIAJOD
= %0 = - - - %0 2 = - ONISILYIAQY
- %0 - = - - %0 - & = ONINIVYL 44V1S
- %0 - 3 = (00 008) %0 - - (00"0086) NOILY.LHYOdSNVY L NVYO0¥d
- %0 - - = = %0 = - - ONIHLOTD
g %0 - = - & %0 = - = JONVENSNI OM
= %0 - = - - %0 & g = IvoId3n
- %0 3 S - - %0 = = = ININIYILTY
- %0 ] & - - %0 - 8 = vOld
- %0 - = (00°000°9€) - %0 - - = SIOVM NINAY FNIL-1¥Vd
71'9€8'c %LS (50°2¥v'05) (05°600°8) (00°€92°86) (60°9t0'22) %6€ (16°509'9%) (0°851°2) (00'zs9'sLL) SIOVM INIL-LHVd
% %0 = - = - %0 = = - SIOVM IWIL-T1TNS
vsozlL %92 Z8'v65°'C - 00°000'0} 9822 %.T 9e'GLL'E - 00°000'0} LIN3IWMOAN3
- %0 = = - - %0 . b = ONIONNS LNVYD
(ze 202°L) %¥92 z8'v¥9' z8'%65'C 00°000°} (00°28%'L) %0 002841 00'sZ & (SNOILYNOQ) ONISIVYANNS
B %0 - = - % %0 & = = SIVLNIY ALITIOVS
8zesl', %25 2.015'v8 02'€20'9 00'096'€9l 00°,98'96 %6% 00°€69'L6 00'LLY'L 00'095'881L JNOODNI
¥3LIN3D JANLYN
B %0 - E (00°005°L) (00'91L2'v2) %0 - = (00'91L¥2) SLN3AT TVI03dS TVLOL
= %0 = - S (00'912°22) %0 - = (00'912'22) S3IOVM JNIL-LYVd
- %0 - = (00°000°c) (00°006°2) %0 - - (00°006'2) S3OIAYIS LOVHINOD
= %0 = - - - %0 £ = . ERVERI]
- %0 & = (00°058°s) (00°000°9) %0 - & (00°000'9) S3IMddNS WYYO0¥d
- %0 - # 00°0S€'2 00'006'9 %0 . - 00'006'9 JNOONI
SIN3AT VID3dS
€0'00L°L1 %t 0£°959C (01°709) 00°0S€‘9 (¢£°902) %201 £€°95.°ClL (02°L¥) 00'0SS‘€L SINVYOO0¥d ¥OIN3S TV.LOL
0922, %S (0L't5v'9) (01'500'¢) (00°005'%1) (06'222'2L) %ZE (o1 222°9) (08'€08'2) (00°000'81) S3IOVM HOLONHLSNI
- %0 - - (oo0002'L) - %0 - - £ SIOVM IINIL-1¥Vd
(00°052'¢) %0 = . (00"005'c1L) (00°052) %v6 (00°052'¢) - (00°000'%) S3OIAYIS LOVHLINOD
- %0 = . - - %0 - = - NOILYLHYOdSNVYY L NYHO0¥Hd
g %0 = - (00°056'2) (00°0st) %0 & = (00°0st) S3MddNS WYYO0¥d
evezl'vl %¥e 00'LLL'E 00'L0%'2 00°005'8€ 16'99.'21 %S9 £y'eeT'ee 0L'z9L'e 00'000'9€ JINOONI
SIWVY¥O0Yd JOIN3S
95°65¢ LY %92 01'882°81 95°€€ZL 00°05.69 $0°818°9Z %69 96' 965 690569 00"99%°98 S1¥0dS HLNOA TV.LOL
2 %0 = . - = %0 = = - SIDOVM STVIDI440
(06°2£8'81) %le (96°299'22) (08'L81'c) (00°'059'0¢EL) (PL'¥62°18) %9¢ (98°005'9v) (9¥'986'8) (00's62'821) S3IOVM INIL-L8Vd
(08°265) %0 - - = 08265 %0 (08°269) - & SIOINYIS LOVHLINOD
= %0 - - = - %0 = - 5 ONIHLO1D
: %0 - - - = %0 = - - NOILVLYOdSNVYYL NVYOO¥d
2.'295 %2 (oL6Lt'2) (96'62¢'2) (00°009'¥¢) (29€26'82) %9 (8e7958°L) (eLzLs'L) (0o0'0£8'0€) S317ddNS NVYO0¥Ud
¥5'2€2'09 %le 9v°0.8'sY 2ESY0'L 00°000'5€2 00'886'9¢1 %by 00°£09'801 8zZ'6YY'LL 00'165'Ste JNOONI
SI¥0dS HINOA
Jea) Aq 3abpng j0 7, alA 0202 41290300 Jebpng Jabpng 1abpng jo 7, alA 1202 4390390 Jebpng NOILdINOS3a
asuasayiq 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202 Bujureway 2202Z-1202 2202-1202 2202-1202
JB9A 3YlJ0  %EE Ppue b Yuon

1202 ¥380L00

1202-0202 AMVININNS INVYO0¥d
1D0¥1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIN VINV ODIHD



glog

000 - = - - R _
0Z'226°9.¢ %S 16'628°9¢ (£8°0€5°16) 00'8¢8°¢80°L  [(19°922°2) %101 LLISL LY z1'991°6v1 0S°08V°L LY A¥VINNNS WVIDO0¥d 1VLOL
(90°065°12) %2¢ (81L°019561) (60'09°59) (00"005°619) (92'980'659) %82 (¥2'002°2L2) (¥8'Z01L92) (00°282°9.8) NIINGV 2 "OSIN - NOILY3¥O3Y TVLOL
622e¥'2L %0¢ (66°625'9/1) (81'¥65'19) (00°000°085) (¥2258'2vY) %.2 (9z'LvL'v91) (69°2€¥'25) (00°000°209) SIDOVM INIL TTN4
(L9'296'cE) %0 (s'62t'9L) (51°658'¢) - 90°L¥¥'0G %0 (90°2¥¥'085) (60°629'81) = SIOVM INIL-1YVd
- %0 5 - = (00°282°2L2) 0 - g (00"282'z12) SIOVM NINAY JNIL-1¥Vd
- %0 - & (00"000'01) (00'000°01) 0 - - (0o0'000'01) ANILYIAO/TOV
- %0 = - 8 = %0 - - - ONIHLOTD
- %0 - - = = %0 - - - $317ddNS 301440
- %0 & - - = %0 3 = = 39VITIN
= %0 3 - = - %0 B - = S3ON3IYIAINOD
66°1L0E %L (66°1.0€) (00°02) (00"000'22) (00°000'22) %0 - - (0o0'000°22) 5301LON 1vO3/SNOILYOIT1gNd
(e2'95¢) %0€ (616%2'2) (9zveL) (00°005°2) (80°v6€'22) %01 (26°509'2) (90°L¥) (00°000'52) JINODNI
NINGV % “OSIN - NOILV3 403y
81°208°L6 %8 9¢'822'v L S°85.°8 00°000°281 91'698'VEl Y%t +8°0£0°901 £2°292°0¢ 00'006°0vC IVLNIN ALITIOVA TVLOL
(z6'5¥9'22) %L (s1°e9l) (0s°26) (00°000'¥2) (£6'06£'89) %SZ (£0°608'22) (68°0%%'6) (0o0'002'16) SIOVM JNIL-LYVd
(s6'epe) %0 = - (00°052's) (50°95%'9) %S (56°€p€) (s6°€ve) (0o0'008'9) S3DIAYIS LOVHINOD
(¥S'L2y) %0 - - (00°005's) (ot'8ze’s) %/, (vs°Lzy) - (00°052's) S3I7ddNS NYYD0¥d
68°€LZ'SLL %9 LG L6E'PL $6'558'8 00°052'222 09'v%0'512 %8¢ 0t'509'62Z1 20'250'0% 00°059'v¥e JNOONI
VINIYE ALMIOVA
Jeap Aq 3abpng jo ¥, aia 0202 41390390 19bpng jobpng jobpng jo 9, alA 1202 4390390 jebpng NOILdI¥OS3a
asualayig 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202 Buiureway 2202-1202 2202-1202 2202-1202
JeaA 3yl J0  %EE Ppue p yuow

1202 ¥380100

1202-0202 AMVININNS NVY¥O0Ud
1D1¥1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIN VIV OOIHD



NG PEOPL g

«23}) }R\EA RECR {‘5’ f*

@’M‘%

Est 194%

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
OCTOBER 2021




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - TABLE OF CONTENTS
OCTOBER 2021
SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
REVENUE SUMMARY
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY

SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY

NOTE: This completes 4 months of the fiscal year and represents 33% of the year.

10

1



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

OCTOBER 2021
GENERAL ROTARY COMMUNITY PARK IMPACT OAK WAY PETERSON BARONI MEMORANDUM
FUND FUND PARK FEES FUND PARK PARK PARK TOTALS ONLY
ASSETS
CASH 7,023,109 16,535 4,050,963 348,891 67 123 78,599 | 11,518,287
FMV ADJUSTMENT (GENERAL FUND) - - R - . .
RECEIVABLES 823,871 - . 30,875 - = =
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 100,816 3 5 B - - - 100,816
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,947,796 16,535 4,050,963 379,766 67 123 78,599 | 12,473,849
PREPAID EXPENSES - - - - - - - -
FIXED ASSETS 41,744,537 - - - - - - 41,744,537
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (15,708,362) - o = s s s (15,708,362)
SUBTOTAL 26,036,174 - o 2 - o = 26,036,174
TOTAL ASSETS 33,983,971 16,535 4,050,963 379,766 67 123 78,599 | 38,510,024
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 1,197,908 2 3 - - - - 1,197,908
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 98,419 5 - - - - - 98,419
ACCRUED EXPENSES 92,785 - - - « - = 92,785
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS . = 5 z 31,690 35,814 33,312 100,816
OTHER LIABILITIES 970,771 - - o - - - 970,771
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,161,976 5 2 = 31,690 35,814 33,312 1,262,791
LONG-TERM DEBT
NET PENSION LIABILITY 2,336,424 a z = g 5 3 2,336,424
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 230,883 5 - - - - - 230,883
SUBTOTAL 2,567,307 4 - = 5 - s 2,567,307
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,729,282 g - - 31,690 35,814 33,312 3,830,098
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 523,606 e - # 2 4 5 523,606
FUND BALANCE
RESTRICTED - - 2,243,609 352,184 @ = 78,579 2,674,372
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED 2,001,500 S - - - - : 2,001,500
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - » - “ @ “ s &
SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 4,703,433 16,535 5 5 & 5 2 4,719,968
NON-SPENDABLE 26,036,174 - - - - - : 26,036,174
FUND BALANCE 32,741,108 16,535 2,243,609 352,184 > - 78,579 | 35,432,014
TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) (1,812,117) = 1,807,354 27,582 (31,623) (35,690) (33,292) (77,787)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 30,928,990 16,535 4,050,963 379,766 (31,623) (35,690) 45,287 | 35,354,227




[(z88°22) [(z62°cE) [(069°s¢) [(ez9°1€) [ z85°22 | ¥S€°208°L |(s6) [(ZLiz18)) S3ANLIANTdX3 (¥IANN) ¥IAO0 INNIAIN 1v1O0L |
£60°90¢ - - = = - - £60°90¢ S193rodd TVLIdvD 13N
6666 - - - - - - 666'6 INIWISHNEGINITY SLOIrOUd TVILAVD
z60'91LE - - . = & = z60'9LE S103royd divd3y / VLIV

SLO3rodd ¥Ivd3y ANV S1ISSV TVLIdVD
Liz'sze (z62°€E) (069°5€) (€29°LE) 285°.¢ $S€'L08°L (s6) (¥20'905°1) (¥3ANN) ¥3A0 INNIATY
S0L'SS oSy = - S58°L 158'TL S6 8y v g3Lvo0TIV ATIVIO3dS VIOl
G0/.°SS 0SY = - G58°l 15821 G6 8y o AININLSNray INTVA LINAVIN dIVS
- = . # - - - s NOILVIOTdd3a
SINALI G3LVI0TIV ATTIVIOAdS
116'€8Z (zv8‘ze) (069°s¢) (g29°1¢) LEV'6T 112’028l £ (925°59%°1) 3SNIdX3 1VIO3dS INO0439 INNIAIN 13N
zee'sel’s zie'ee v18°se 069°LE - - s L0¥'v20° ISNIdX3 1V.IOL
- < = . - - E E SL1INAd 3SV3T1/379VAVd STLON
- g = - - - = F S3IONIONILNOD
2 = - - - - s ? S3IONIOV ¥IHLO OL 'FI4LNOD
= = = - - = # - 1NO ¥34SNVYHL ONILYYIHO
165'958 Lvy'6 96/'81 6182 - 5 s S6¥'028 S311ddNS % S3DIAYITS
119'892'Z 118'€2 L10'21 128'€C B = = L16'€02' S1I43N3g ® STVIVS
3ISN3dX3
6€L°60V'S Wiy £zl 19 LEV'6C Lz0z8’L & 0£8°855°) INNIAIY TVLIOL
= - - - e E - - NI §34SNVYL ONILYYIHO
= - - - F s - - SIN3INSSISSY
LLL'sv8L - - - 00582 112028l - - S334 1OVdINI MHvd
822082 - = - - - - 8ze'oee ALNNOD / INODNI XVL
£29'61 (927 £zl /9 /€6 = - Gz0'gl JINOONI LNINLSIANI
061G - - - - - - 061'S HONOYHLSSYd vay
€16'9/L - - e 5 - - €16'9L1L JINOONI ¥3HLO
yLy'szLL - # Z = - - riy'szL'l JINOONI NVHO0¥d a3sve 334
INNIATY
ATNO SV1O0L Ndvd M¥vd Mivd annd S334 MHvd anNn4d annd
WNANVIOW3IN INO¥VE NOS¥313d AVM MVO 1OVdINI M¥Vd ALINNNWOD ANVLOY AVYE3IN3O
120Z ¥390100

SANNL TV - AYVINIANNS
LOI¥1SIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYI¥I3IY VINV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET

OCTOBER 2021

Increase (Decrease)

OCTOBER 2021 OCTOBER 2020 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
CASH
* CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (GENERAL FUND) 5,530,880.17 4,749,618.20 781,261.97 16%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (COMMUNITY BAND) 2,185.99 1,188.84 987.15 84%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH ROTARY FOUNDATION 500.96 500.96 - 0%
CASH - GOLDEN VALLEY BANK 773,713.23 930,669.58 (156,956.35) -17%
PETTY CASH 800.00 800.00 - 0%
BANK SUSPENSE 715,028.86 345,462.16 369,566.70 107%
SUBTOTAL 7,023,109.21 6,028,239.74 994,869.47 17%
FMV ADJUSTMENT (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 823,871.25 40,259.48 783,611.77 1946%
A/R - ONLINE PAYMENT CLEARING - - - 0%
A/R - IN HOUSE CREDIT CARDS - 13,525.00 (13,525.00) -100%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES 823,871.25 53,784.48 770,086.77 1432%
- 0%
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 0%
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS 100,815.83 87,478.29 13,337.54 15%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,947,796.29 6,169,502.51 1,778,293.78 29%
PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION (0.00) - (0.00) #DIV/0!
PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0%
FIXED ASSETS
LAND 11,634,790.52 11,634,790.52 - 0%
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 25,665,063.75 25,665,063.75 - 0%
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 1,098,162.52 1,098,162.52 - 0%
EQUIPMENT 1,050,532.91 1,033,827.06 16,705.85 2%
EQUIPMENT - COMPUTERS 276,499.35 276,499.35 - 0%
EQUIPMENT - AUTOS 399,660.40 388,660.40 11,000.00 3%
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 1,619,827.08 45,713.36 1,674,113.72 3443%
SUBTOTAL 41,744,536.53 40,142,716.96 1,601,819.57 4%
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (15,708,362.18) (14,871,584.88) (836,777.30) 6%
SUBTOTAL 26,036,174.35 25,271,132.08 765,042.27 3%
TOTAL ASSETS 33,983,970.64 31,440,634.59 2,543,336.05 8%

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 1,197,908.00

1,197,908.00

0%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET

OCTOBER 2021

Increase (Decrease)

OCTOBER 2021 OCTOBER 2020 $ Change % Change
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 98,419.04 36,479.64 61,939.40 170%
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED PAYROLL 142,586.27 100,212.53 42,373.74 42%
PAYROLL FEDERAL TAXES 11,985.72 9,787.30 2,198.42 22%
PAYROLL STATE TAXES 3,373.14 2,470.95 902.19 37%
PAYROLL EMPLOYEE MEDI & FICA 13,958.30 10,180.27 3,778.03 37%
PAYROLL EMPLOYER MEDI & FICA LIAB 13,818.25 10,040.22 3,778.03 38%
PAYROLL SDI 2,190.86 1,325.65 865.21 65%
LONG TERM CARE PAY DEDUCTIONS - - - 0%
PAYROLL GARNISHMENTS 518.00 666.64 (148.64) -22%
UNION DUES - SUPERVISORS 446.29 450.29 (4.00) -1%
UNION DUES - PARKS 437.18 1,165.92 (728.74) -63%
CALPERS 2% AT 62 - - - 0%
457 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 5,002.00 4,972.00 30.00 1%
EMPLOYEE MEDICAL WITHHOLDINGS (1,530.84) (1,530.84) - 0%
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL (100,000.00) (100,000.00) - 0%
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES 92,785.17 39,740.93 53,044.24 133%
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM GENERAL FUND - - - 0%
OTHER LIABILITIES
BANK CHARGE CLEARING ACCOUNT (122,5625.15) (33,293.25) (89,231.90) 268%
DEFERRED REVENUE 1,031,092.92 265,138.78 765,954.14 289%
OTHER LIAB - CLASS CLEARING ACCT 4,401.70 4,901.70 (500.00) -10%
UNEARNED REVENUE 6,048.82 6,048.82 - 0%
PREPAID FACILITY TRANSFER - - - 0%
SECURITY DEPOSITS 44,350.00 26,100.00 18,250.00 70%
SECURITY HOLDING ACCT - CLASS 7,403.11 4,668.11 2,735.00 0%
SUBTOTAL 970,771.40 273,564.16 697,207.24 255%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,161,975.61 349,784.73 812,190.88 232%
LONG-TERM DEBT
NET PENSION LIABILITY 2,336,424.00 2,336,424.00 - 0%
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 230,882.86 225,315.02 5,567.84 2%
SUBTOTAL 2,567,306.86 2,561,739.02 5,567.84 0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,729,282.47 2,911,523.75 817,758.72 28%
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 523,606.00 523,606.00 - 0%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET

OCTOBER 2021

Increase (Decrease)

OCTOBER 2021 OCTOBER 2020 $ Change % Change

FUND BALANCE

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - PETTY CASH 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0%

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - GENERAL RESERVE 2,000,000.00 1,200,000.00 800,000.00 67%

SUBTOTAL 2,001,500.00 1,201,500.00 800,000.00 67%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - CAPITAL OUTLAY - 50,000.00 (50,000.00) -100%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - LONG TERM DEBT - - - 0%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - ELECTION COSTS - 45,000.00 (45,000.00) -100%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - PENSION LIABILITY - 700,000.00 (700,000.00) -100%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - FUNDED DEPRECIATION - 390,500.00 (390,500.00) -100%

SUBTOTAL - 1,185,500.00 (1,185,500.00) -100%

SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 4,703,433.26 2,959,174.67 1,744,258.59 59%

NON-SPENDABLE 26,036,174.35 25,271,132.08 765,042.27 3%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 32,741,107.61 30,617,306.75 2,123,800.86 7%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

GENERAL FUND (1,812,117.44) (1,300,667.93) (511,449.51) 39%

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS)

(1,812,117.44)

(1,300,667.93)

(511,449.51)

39%

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

30,928,990.17

29,316,638.82

1,612,351.35

5%

FOOTNOTES:

* General Fund Cash amount includes $2,001,500 in Reserves



(0S¥°LLS) (899‘00¢L) (z62°682) (Zri‘zis'y) (2£2'v02) SIUNLIANIdXT
(¥3ANN) ¥3IA0 INNIAIYN TVLOL
062692 %6°} $08°9¢ 0051861 20.'86¢ %Y eh £60°90€ 008'%0. S1293ro¥d IvLIidvd 13N
666'6 %00 - - 100'0¥8 %Z') 666'6 000°058 LININISYNGNIFY 193r0¥d TVLIdYD
682'6.2 %6’ #08°9¢ 005°186°L 80.'8€Z'L %E"0Z 760'91€ 008'tSS'L S193r0¥d ¥IVdIY / TYLIdYD
$123ro¥d ¥Ivd3y ANV SLISSY TVLIdVD
(091 °2¥2) (798°€92Z°L) 802°G69°L (¥Z0'905°L) #95 (¥3ANN) ¥IAO INNIAIN
(080°86) i0/AIQ# 8z5‘8¢g) s - i0/AIQ# 8hv'ov - a3LVO0T1V ATIVIDO3dS TVLIOL
(080°86) %00 825'8¢l = = %0°0 8v¥'0F - INIWLSNraY INTVA LINYYIN Y1V
= %00 & = - %0°0 - = NOILYIO34d3a
SW3LI A3LV20TIV ATIVIOAdS
(ovz‘ove) %199~ (9gg'szLL) 802'S69°L ovlL'o9v'L %9'¥80092-  (925°G9v°L) ¥9S *dX3 "03dS 380439 INNIAIY L3N
126°1€8 %2 ¢ 0cY'z6l'c 086°220'6 2€9'766'S %L'€E L0v'¥20°'c 895°0¢L'6 STANLIANIdXI ONILVEIJO TVLIOL
- %00 2 189°L8 = %0°0 - - SLINAd 3SV¥3T / 319VAVd SILON
- %00 B 000'6Z 000'GZ %00 - 00052 S3IINIFINILNOD
(862'6) %0°29 862'6 000'G) 000'Gl %00 - 000'GL S3IONIDY ¥3IHLO OL "9I¥INOD
S Lyvy'v8 - 625'cLL 1N0 Y34SNVYL ONILYHIHO
192'0€2 %92 82/'68S sv'veT'e 8¥v'G/G'L %2 ¥E G61'028 £¥6'G6£'2C $317ddNS ANY SIIAY3S
805019 %0'¥2 £0v'e6S'L 00%'2£9'9 ¥8L'LLE'Y %G'EE L16'€02'2 960°'185'9 SL14INI9 aNY SIINYIVS
SIUNLIANIIXI ONILVHILO
L82°16¥ %66 £60°290°L 889°c22°01 102252 %LLL 0£8°855°L LEL'LEL'G INN3AIY TV1O0L
- %00 2 & - %0°0 - - JNOINI XYL TTI440VS
88021 %E'9 ovi'cle 00G'96€'E TLL'1¥6'E %G'G 8zz'0ge 000'8.L'% ALNNOJ / JNOINI XYL
(g90°1) %L LY 060'61 000'0% G/6'LT %L 'G¥ GzZ0'sl 000'0¥ JNOINI LNINLSIANI
(898°2) %90 810'8 000'0G€'L 018'vES'L %E0 061°S 000°0¥S'L HONOYHLSSYd Yy
(zv0'61) %801 GL0'961 0v9'818'L LLE'16€ %G'€E €16'9L1 06£'82S JINOINI ¥3HLO
¥19'26¥ %L'GlL 008'0£9 8¥G'89L 'y 19€'912°L %L°6E (A A TAN! 182'¥¥8'2 JINOINI NYYD0Y¥d aISvd 334
INNIAIN
AVIA AL 139and % ala 139ang 1ebpng 139an9 % ala 139ang
‘441d 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202 Buiurewsy 2¢c0e-Leoe 2e0e-Leoe 220e-120e

¥VIA FHL 40 %E€€ SINISIHJIN
1202 ¥390.100

06¥2 ANN4d - ANNd TVH¥3N3IO
AYVINNNS 3AILND3X3

LORILSIA M¥Vd ANV NOLLYINOIN VINV OJIHO




9€.°10S %6°6 €60°290°L 889°¢22°01 19v°909°2 %251 628'895'L 1€171866 3INNIA3Y TV1iOL
sol'el %0°S 8lz'ove 005°98.V 8S5'70S'S %y EVY'EsT 000°8S.°S S3IONIOV ¥IHLO WOHH4 INNIAIY  TVLOL
%00 - - - %0°0 666'6 000'058 S103r0¥d WLIdVD - ININISYNGINITY
- %00 - - - %0°0 g = JINOINI XYL T1140v8
8801 %E'9 ovl'ele 005'96€'€ 2LL'1¥6'E %S'S 822'0€2 000'8LL'Y ALNNOD / INOINI XYL
(590'1) %L Ly 060'6L 000'0% G6'LT %L'Gh szo'sl 000'0% JINOONI LNIWLSIANI
(858'2) %9'0 8%0'8 000'05€'L 0L8'vES'L %E0 061l'S 000'0%5'L HONOYHLSSYd VaYy
SIIONIDY ¥IHLO INYO4 INNIATY
(evo's) %8'0L SL0'96L 0v9'818"L 91566¢ %S €16'9.L 05£'825 JWOONI¥3HLO 1V1OL
(909) %E6ET €6€'C 000°L = %00 18L°) - SNOILYNOQ
k43 %6'GC G65'2 000°0L [=:7 4] %2 LT [<]Wir4 000'0L SININMOON
(zz8'9) %E'62C .16 000't = %00 421544 - SNO3INYTTIOSIN
(886'2) %8'L 186'L¢ 06€'L5S'L 006'9Z1 %90} 000°'GL 006'L¥L SYEVd ALID - SINIWISYNGWIZY
(Lg2's11) %2 09Y 1508l 000'0E 1812 %0°9L €18'ce 000'0€ S1S09 QISYNGNITY B SILYETY
6879l L %L L18'GL 0sz'zee ShL'vlz %2 8E S0e'zeL 0Sy'9ve JNOINI TVLNIY ALITIOVA
JNOINI ¥3HL0
v19°26v %1'SL 00809 8yS'89l'y 28¢'9vL"L %L'6€ viv'sel’l 18.%¥8'C SNVNOO0¥d 03SY8 334 TV.1O0L
ziz'el %9°81L Liv'ay 0se'sve 888°cyL %2’ LS v2o'6LlL Lev'cee TvioLgns
€€2'09 %902 0/£'8Y 000'G€2 886'0EL %C 7h £09'801 165'5¥Z S1Y0dS HLNOA
LEE'EL %02 062 00S'vL = %l°L2T 129'€l 000'9 SINYY0¥d LINAY ¥OIN3S
- %00 2 0se'L 006'9 %00 - 006'9 SIN3IAT TV103dS
LLL %10 ol 005'L . %00 121 = SNOINVTTIOSIN % AIYOSNOJS-09
(€Lp) %L'GL (652'2) (oo0's1) = %601 (e£L'2) (000's2) SdIHS¥YIOHIS
SINYY90Y¥d ¥IH10
z8L'L %¥Y'92 115'v8 0zs'02¢ 198'96 %9'8Y €69°L6 095‘e8l TvioLsns
= %0°0 = 095'951 - %0'0 B = INIANNS INVYI
z81'L %G1 LLG'y8 096°'€91L 198'96 %98V £69'16 095'881 JNOINI 334 INYYI0¥d
¥3IN3D JUNLYN
212'60L %€'8" (¥96°LL) 612'S1Z Wizl %0'6€ 5216 S66'CET
81122 %001~ (96L%) Sv0'8Y 168'62 %9'LE €86L1 088'L¥ 430008
- %00 2 & = %00 - - SAINYNOL TI¥EL40S
0.5'LL %801~ (668°LL) ¥6.'60L 608'69 %1'9b 129'65 08¥'62L Tv81408
166 %00 - LEL'9Z €88'/1 %E'S 166 0888l RRETENN L
z.8'eL %0t~ (892°1) 6v.'LE z51'se %¥'€E €09'CL GGL'L€ T1¥83900Q B TIVEAITION
S140dS LInay
8z.'9z %L'EL 099°2L 529'8Z1 677199 %E"0€ 88¢'vY €059yl TvioLgns
092Gl %81 GlL 00S€¥ 89b'GY %192 GEO'9L €05°19 S3SSY19 HLNOA
98L %8'9¢ 1z8'8 000'¥2 £6£'02 %0°2€ £09'6 000°0€ S3SSY12 LINQV ¥OINIS
00 %L1 4" szL'L 88¢ %' LL [4YA 000°} ONYS ALINNNINOD
786'6 %Y EL 7508 000'09 996'GE %Y EE ye0'sl 000'¥S $3SSY1D TW4INTD
SISSY10
(92521) %679 8926 28v°0S1 256°€0L %S ey 251°08 601v81L SOLLYNOY
008862 %0°EL 86Y'20v 1v8'e0L’e 5Z8'951°L %L'LE 662°1L0L £71'858°L QvioLans
5902 %¥'8F €997 S0Z'€0€ ¥6%'GY %8'C8 969'81Z 061792 SdINY)
gel'9ze %16 198'552 Zv9'008'C Lee'LLLL %E"0E 209'z8Y £€6'€65'L TO0HISYI LAY
SINVYD04d dINYD '8 TOOHIS ¥3 14V
JNOONI WVHOO0¥d a3sve 334
¥V3A A8 139an8 % aLA 139an8 19bpng 139aN8 % alA 139an8
EEd] 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202 Buureway 2202-1202 2202-1202 2202-1202

¥V3A FHL 4O %€€ SINISIAdTY
1202 ¥380100

06¥Z ONN4 - NN TVY3N3D
AYVINNNS INNIATA

1ORILSIA ¥HVd ANV NOLLVINO3Y VIHV OJIHD



ol

"Alyluow pred usaq sey siuy ‘sseak jsed uj “Lzoz AInp ul [iny ul pled sem L0g8'y0Z $ 40 Juswhed TvN SYIIED 8Y1 «

805019 %072 cov‘S6S L 00%°2£9'9 | |%S'€E LL6°€02'C 960°L85‘9 SLI43N39 ANV SAINVIVS 1V.1OL
999'2¥e %E'€T z9¢s‘zoe L0Z'95S°L | |%beh 210509 Lze'Lev'L violgns
(gco'eL) %y Ly (6£2'69) (662°891) %L°Z¥ (222°18) (622'¥61) SANN4 ¥3HLO 0L NOILYIOTTV
L9zZ'sy %898 109°L0L 000'ZL1 %996 798'9vL 000'2S1 JONVINSNI dINOD SYINYOM
6£8'S %00 - 000°00€ %B'€ 6£8'E 000'86 JONVINSNI INTWAOTIININN
- %00 = 2 %00 = - v4909
GE6'6T %Z'Se 182'G6 00S'2.€ %982 olz'szlL 00S'8Ed JONVYNSNI HLTYIH
= %00 = - %00 - - 89 9SY9 - INIWIYILIY
0699l %692 GZ6'sPL 000°9€S %L €S ¥19'062 000'L¥S ININIYILTY
696'8C %Z€T ¥62'16 000'¥6€ %L, 0E €9z'02L 000'26¢ ¥ol4
Sli43N3g
£6829¢ %272 LP0‘1L€2°L 661L°180°s | |%0°LE ¥68°865°L G/8°c5L‘S v1olgns
786°LL %L °0€ 0¥8'CL GZ9'th %Z'GE 228've 085'0. SYOLINYLSNI
- %00 - 000'LY %00 - 000'LY JAVIT QILYINNNDIY
289'05¢ %Ll ZEL LY 715'802'C | |%0°0€ €18'12. 662207’ SIIYVIVS JNIL-L¥vd
681'S0lL %9°2E 0L0'2¥. 000'682'C | |%ECE 652'Z58 000'0¥9' SIIYVIVS JNIL-TIN4
SANVIVS
¥VIAAS  [1390Ng % ala 13oang | [139ang % aLA 139ang
‘4410 1202-0202  1202-0202 120Z-020Z | | 2202-1202  2202-1202 z20z-1202

¥}VIA IFHL 40 %€€ SINISIH4IN
120C ¥390100

06¥¢ ANN4d - ANN4 TVH¥3INIO
AMVININNS S1I43IN3F ANV SINVIVS

1OM1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILV3I¥O3YH VIHV OJIHO



1%

£55°0€2 %92 8Z.'685 TSP'veeT'T 819'925°L %eC Ve S61°0Z8 £V6'S6£T AlddNS 2 IOIAN3S IVLOL

sL2'0¢ %S'SE £rb'svl 891'8LY 1 W4 %8°6€ 8SL‘6.L v62'0SY 1vioLans
(so1) %6°CY z18'C 00t'9 €6.'¢ % LY 1¥9'C 00%'9 d3IM3Ss
80€'L %9/ Lov'y 05825 #€0'09 %L'8 60.'S £v.'G9 SVYO
GEQ'LL %€ 0% 09070l 815'85¢ 10S'¥9L %E" Ly G69'GLL 961'082 ALIOINLO313
1€6'21 %0°'6€ 0L1'2€ 00%'66 8v8'zy %E"95 £01'SS GG6'6 HILYM

S3ILIILN

8£2°661 %Eve S8Z Ly v8z'9L8'l ZLS'S0E°L %0'€E L8€°199 69'5v6°L Tviolgns
v22) %G'E 0zs 000'GL ¥6.'pL %9°L ovz 000°GL S3IONIHIAINOD
- %00 - 005} 005t %00 = 005t XvL3sn
056 %8G°2E ose'e 000°0L 008's %02 00Z'y 000'0} dX3 OLIN a¥v0og 301440 1SIa
- %00 - oog's 0Lb's %00 g o¥'e NOILYLHOdSNVY L NYHOO¥d
885'c %981 vb'L 000'0% 896'8Y %8l ze0'LL 000'09 3OVITIN
= %00 - 000's 000's %00 - 000's dX3 ONILIIN 301440 10I¥1SIa
= %00 - B = %00 e - ISNIJX3 ONIAON WD
vie's %L'E 59Z'6 96€'6YC 99/'89L %0°L 6€9°Cl Sob'L8L S3ITddNS WVHO0¥d
(evv'2) %6°66 129'8 000'6 7182l %58 o8lL'L 000'7L dX3 VI03dS 301440 LoI¥1SIa
162 %L0L 606 000'6 008’2 %EEL 00z'L 000'6 ONINIVYL ® NOILYONa3
661 %82 66 0SS'e 209'¢ %9, 862 G06'E S700L TIVINS
- %0°0S 000'L 000 000'L %0°0S 000'L 000 SIHUNLONYLS ISYIT/INTYH
898l %00 : 00%'s zes'e %9'vE 898l oov's LININLIND3 ISYIT/LNIY
(cog) %L zoe 000'22 00022 %00 E 0002z S3DILON 1v9371/Sand
0€6'99 % 02 vv.'061 ozl'ses 92¢£'695 %' LE v.9'262 000°'.28 S3DINYIS LOVHINOD
8 %0°0 = - . %00 - = SIOVHIAO AJOD
6v8'L %6'S G90'L 000'8L /80'¢L %v'64 £16'Z 000'GL S3MddNS 301440
(vey) %L 9% 90zZ'LL 000'vZ gL'l %0 P z8.2'01L 00S've SIVOIA0IY3d/dIHSHIaNIIN
(092) %18 62 059t 919t %6°0 e 059'c aiv 1s¥id 1volaan
8/ %Sl 192 056't 909y %bSlL 6e8 Shb's NSITYANVYA
L %.'0€ 256°L 0s€'9 LBE'Y %8'0€ 656'L 0s€'9 S3IMddNS dOHS
8zh'e %6°92 sbe'ze 0s0'c8 12E'eS1 %6°ElL €Ll've 00L'8/l SANNOYD ® 3YNLONYLS
S92z %0°'C z8 000'% €59'G %8S VAL 000'9 LIN3INdIND3 100d
900y %0°LC 9sl'e 000'GL /8G'LL %2 8E €91, 0s.'8l S311ddNS 100d
LWLy %L¥T €L0's oos'zl ove's % LS ySLL 00s'zlL JONVNILNIVIN F1OIHIA
H %00 = = - %0°0 - - ININGINDI NVHOO0Nd
£09'6 %0°0 - 0sz = %6'ELL 128'6 129'8 LIN3IWdIND3 @134
(00s) - %00 00S 2 = %00 = - 1N3IINdIND3 TOHISNOH
(LeL'y) %1°0€ 60L'9 00g'0z Lse'/L %E'2T 6.6'% 0eg'ze SYIVd3y LN3INdIND3
(s¥e'2) %8'¥C vLl'e 000'GlL L£9'sl %89 69¢'L 000'02 IN3INGINDI ADOTONHOIL
E %00 - - 000°02 %0°0 - 000'02 HIVd3y 'diND3 301440
G£0'001 %8°86 8gz'gel 000°0%L 202' %L 66 £62'8¢C 00s'0¥C JONVHNSNI
(82) %8'E 8. 0502 0502 %00 = 0502 S3MddNS 3OIAYIS XHOM
ySL'L %6°02 zzL's 009'9¥ veL'se %E'€T 9/8'01L 009'9Y S3MddNS QTOH3ISNOH
(€92) %8'82 S00'L S/L'zs oLL'se T LT vyl 86€'ZS SNOILYOINNINNOD
916 %G5Gl z80°L 000°Z 200's %582 866'L 000°L ONIHLOTD
90€'CL %0 Stl evl'Ly ¥92'€S %88l LSP'ZL G1Z'99 JANLINDINDY
(2£9) %9 ££9 000'0L 000'0¢ %00 - 000'0¢ ONISILYIAQY

S3I7ddNS ANV S3DIANIS

ETEIVE] 139ang % aLA 139ang 38bpng 139ang9 % aLA 139ang
*44ia 1202-0202 1202-020Z 1202-020Z Bujureway 2202-120Z 2202-1202 2202-1202

HVIA FHL 4O %E€E SLNISIALIY
1202 ¥380.100

06¥2 ANN4d - ANNL TV¥3N3D
AYVINANS S31TddNS ANV SIDIANIS

LOIMLSIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLVIYOIY VIV OOIHO



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Accounts Payable Check Register October 2021
Salary & Benefits 598.20
Service & Supply 89,326.20

Contributions to other Agency -
Principal Repayment =
Interest Expense -
Fixed Assets 2,935.33

TOTAL 92,859.73
Check #'s 075297-075332
Approved by the Board of Directors December 2, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Annabel Grimm
General Manager



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
November 8, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account

598.20 510000
6,112.14 520000
48.25 520000
33.60 520000
232.87 520000
8,195.00 520000
17,206.26 520000
6,750.00 520000
325.98 520000
900.00 520000
180.27 520000
917.12 520000
257.23 520000
445.95 520000
694.45 520000

11/8/2021 75297 AFLAC $
11/8/2021 75298 ARMED GUARD PRIVATE SECURITY INC $
11/8/2021 75299 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS # 311 $
11/8/2021 75300 BAY AREA DRIVING SCHOOL, INC. $
11/8/2021 75301 C&M AUTOMOTIVE $
11/8/2021 76302 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOC. $
11/8/2021 75303 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $
11/8/2021 75304 CHAVAN & ASSOCIATES, LLP $
11/8/2021 75305 CHICO POWER EQUIPMENT INC $
11/8/2021 75306 CHICO PRINCESS PARTIES, LLC $
11/8/2021 75307 COLLIER HARDWARE $
11/8/2021 75308 COMCAST $
11/8/2021 75309 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. $
11/8/2021 75310 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #1423 $
11/8/2021 75311 FOCAL POINT DISCOUNT LANDSCAPE $
11/8/2021 75312 G2SOLUTIONS, INC $ 125.25 520000
11/8/2021 75313 GATES RESALE $ 248.20 520000
11/8/2021 75314 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES, LLC $ 8,043.75 520000
11/8/2021 75315 HILLYARD/SACRAMENTO $ 124.02 520000
11/8/2021 75316 HOLIDAY POOLS & SPAS $ 1,066.26 520000
11/8/2021 75317 HUNTERS SERVICES, INC. $ 431.00 520000
11/8/2021 75318 INDUSTRIAL POWER PRODUCTS $ 478.74 520000
11/8/2021 75319 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO $ 247024 520000
11/8/2021 75320 KEITH ROLLINS $ 1,060.80 520000
11/8/2021 75321 KINETICS ACADEMY OF DANCE $ 161.20 520000
11/8/2021 76322 LIMEY TEES $ 1,138.46 520000
11/8/2021 75323 MARY JO BROWN $ 627.00 520000
11/8/2021 75324 MEEKS BUILDING CENTER $ 266.90 520000
11/8/2021 75325 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM $ 3,204.83 520000
11/8/2021 75326 MJB WELDING SUPPLY $ 91.98 520000
11/8/2021 75327 NELCO $ 502.10 520000
11/8/2021 75328 NORMAC INC. $ 36.07 520000
11/8/2021 76329 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC $ 26,199.16 520000
11/8/2021 75330 PAYLESS BUILDING SUPPLY $ 161.12 520000
11/8/2021 75331 STREAMLINE $ 600.00 520000
11/8/2021 75332 SUTHERLAND LANDSCAPE CENTER $ 293533 560000

Total of Register $ 92,859.73
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 598.20 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 89,326.20 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
- Fixed Asset $  2,935.33 Acct 560000
‘ Total $ 92,859.73
Michelle Niven
HR Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Manual Accounts Payable Check Register October 2021
Salary & Benefits 37,270.49
Salary & Benefits-ACH Payroll Tax Transfer 93,326.05
Salary & Benefits-ACH CalPERS 39,388.63
Service & Supply 110,734.66
Fixed Assets 16,342.78

Contingency to other Agency -
Principal Repayment -
Interest Expense -

TOTAL 297,062.61

Check #'s 075194-075196
075240-075278

Approved by the Board of Directors December 2, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Annabel Grimm
General Manager

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 5, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
10/05/2021 075194 AT&T $ 544.90 520000
10/05/2021 075195 CHICO U LOCK IT $ 310.00 520000
10/05/2021 075196 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 2,788.88 520000

Total of Register $ 3,643.78
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ - Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 3,643.78 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

Total $ 3,643.78

Parks & Recreation Director

OR
Michelle Niven v
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 7, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
10/07/2021 075239 BANNER BANK $ 2,380.41 510000
Total of Register $ 2,380.41
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 2,380.41  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ - Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ = Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
Total $ 2,380.41

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

-

Michelle Niven  \
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 11, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
10/11/2021 075240 AFLAC $ 598.20 510000
10/11/2021 075241 ARMED GUARD PRIVATE SECURITY INC $ 13,287.86 520000
10/11/2021 075242 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $ 18,036.56 520000
10/11/2021 075243 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC $ 28,524.39 520000
10/11/2021 075244 MELTON DESIGN GROUP, INC. $ 3,843.59 560000

Total of Register $ 64,290.60
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 598.20 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 59,848.81  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset § 3,843.59 Acct 560000

Total $ 64,290.60

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Micﬁelle Niven “

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 11, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
10/11/2021 075245 HUMBERTO ZAMBRANO $ 199.84 510000
Total of Register $ 199.84
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 199.84  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ - Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 5652000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset § - Acct 560000
Total $ 199.84

Parks & Recreation Director
OR

Michelle Niven Y

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 12, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee

10/12/2021 075246 ADVANCED ELECTRIC & SOUND

10/12/2021 075247 C&M AUTOMOTIVE
10/12/2021 075248 DRAGON GRAPHICS

10/12/2021 075249 HAYDEN FIRE PROTECTION
10/12/2021 075250 HILLYARD/SACRAMENTO

Total of Register

Ann Willmann
General Manager

OR

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Méhelle Niven E

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

$

SBAR P B P B P

Amount Account

1,918.00 520000
231.33 520000
1,302.52 520000
224.93 520000
457.67 520000

4,134.45

- Acct 510000
4,134.45 Acct 520000
- Acct 557000
- Acct 552000
- Acct 553000
- Acct 560000

4,134.45

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 13, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
10/13/2021 075251 BENJAMIN HOWE $ 440.23 510000
Total of Register $ 440.23
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 440.23  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ - Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $§ - Acct 560000
Total $ 440.23

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

]

Mi4helle Niven E

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 14, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
10/14/2021 075252 HUMANA INSURANCE CO $ 3,321.26 510000
10/14/2021 075253 DEPT. OF JUSTICE $ 736.00 520000
10/14/2021 075254 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO $ 1,311.57 520000

Total of Register $ 5,368.83

Salary & Benefits $ 3,321.26  Acct 510000
Service & Supply $ 2,047.57 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 5652000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
Total $ 5,368.83

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 14, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22
Date Ck. Num. Payee

10/14/2021 075255 KYLE BAILEY HARPER

Total of Register

Willmann
General Manager

OR

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

Amount Account

$ 2,794.94 520000

$

PR P P A P PP

2,794.94

- Acct 510000
2,794.94  Acct 520000
- Acct 557000
- Acct 552000
- Acct 553000
- Acct 560000

2,794.94

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Dail)\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

October 18, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num.

Payee

10/18/2021 075256 ADVANCED ELECTRIC & SOUND
10/18/2021 075257 CHICO ELECTRIC CO

10/18/2021 075258 DRAGON GRAPHICS

10/18/2021 075259 FRANCESCA SHAFFER

10/18/2021 075260 LIMEY TEES

Total of Register

Ann Willmann
General Manager

OR

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven Vv
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

$
$
$
$
$

PR P PR D P P B

Amount Account

3,953.40 520000
446.99 520000
231.66 520000

9.93 520000
272.84 520000

4,914.82

- Acct 510000
4,914.82 Acct 520000
- Acct 557000
- Acct 552000
- Acct 553000
- Acct 560000

4,914.82

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 21, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account

2,380.41 510000
188.50 520000
9.01 520000
1,010.37 520000
52.70 520000
6,930.00 520000
3,375.70 520000

10/21/2021 075261 BANNER BANK $
10/21/2021 075262 AIRGAS USA, LLC $
10/21/2021 075263 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS # 311 $
10/21/2021 075264 BOB MURRAY & ASSOCIATES $
10/21/2021 075265 C&M AUTOMOTIVE $
10/21/2021 075266 CARTER LAW OFFICES $
10/21/2021 075267 CITY OF CHICO $
10/21/2021 075268 COMCAST $ 751.81 520000
10/21/2021 075269 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. $ 632.00 520000
10/21/2021 075270 MJB WELDING SUPPLY $ 17.77 520000
10/21/2021 075271 NORCAL FOOD EQUIPMENT, INC. $ 128.00 520000
10/21/2021 075272 NORTHGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY $ 493.45 520000
10/21/2021 075273 RAY MORGAN COMPANY $ 452.06 520000
10/21/2021 075274 SDRMA $ 500.00 520000
10/21/2021 075275 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC. $ 144317 520000
10/21/2021 075276 ZEE MEDICAL COMPANY $ 238.21 520000
10/21/2021 075277 MIKE'S FENCE COMPANY $ 1,008.00 560000
10/21/2021 075278 ROCK CREEK CONSTRUCTION, INC. $ 11,491.19 560000

Total of Register $ 31,102.35
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $§ 2,380.41  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 16,222.75  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ 12,499.19  Acct 560000

Total $ 31,102.35

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 28, 2021
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 21/22

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account

24,330.71 510000
50.00 510000
50.00 510000
46.14 510000
23.07 510000

10/28/2021 075279 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS $
10/28/2021 075280 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $
10/28/2021 075281 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $
10/28/2021 075282 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $
10/28/2021 075283 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $
10/28/2021 075284 COMCAST $ 359.12 520000
10/28/2021 075285 FRANCESCA SHAFFER $ 19.39 520000
10/28/2021 075286 GURU PRESSURE WASHING $ 825.00 520000
10/28/2021 075287 IUOE LOCAL 39 $ 352.68 510000
10/28/2021 075288 JOHNNY ON THE SPOT PORTABLE TOILETS $ 2,663.40 520000
10/28/2021 075289 KRONOS SAASHR, INC $ 3,292.10 520000
10/28/2021 075290 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES $ 504.59 510000
10/28/2021 075291 RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES $ 7,400.78 520000
10/28/2021 075292 SEIU LOCAL 1021 $ 2,592.95 510000
10/28/2021 075293 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 2,567.75 520000

Total of Register $ 45,077.68
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 27,950.14  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 17,127.54  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

Total $ 45,077.68

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven ~ \
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Payroll Check Register

PPE

10/15/2021
10/1/2021 ACH
10/1/2021

10/15/2021 ACH

10/15/2021
9/30/2021 ACH
9/30/2021

Total

Pay Date

10/4/2021
10/8/2021
10/8/2021
10/22/2021
10/22/2021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Annabel Grimm
General Manager

Checks

120320
Direct Deposit
120321-120337
Direct Deposit
120338-120355
Direct Deposit
120356-120357

October 2021

Amount

267.98
137,830.75
5,414.08
136,968.10
5,619.11
715.06
461.23

287,276.31

December 2, 2021

Agenda ltem 11



ki L " =3 i % TITETE TR N

T




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Refund Check Register

Service & Supply-Refund Checks
TOTAL
Check #'s
029174-029175

029177-029180
029181-029184

Active Network Credit Card Refunds

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Annabel Grimm
General Manager

1,000.00
1,605.00
2,000.00

7,109.85

October 2021

4,605.00

December 2, 2021

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Revenue

Rents
Reimbursements
Misc.

Fees

Sub Total

Other Income
Donations

RDA Pass Through

Sale of Surplus Assets

City of Chico Reimbursements
Baroni Park

Prop 12 Funding

Pro Rata Share

Grant Revenue

Fund 2470 Trust Obligations
Fund 2480 Trust Obligations

Fund 2486 Chico Rotary/CARD

TOTAL

Approved by the Board of Directors

September 2021
Net Revenue

32,249.64
6,740.68
45.00
202,318.44

241,353.76

(2,695.36)

3,195.34

9,600.00

251,353.74

December 2, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Annabel Grimm
General Manager

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Previously submitted check #029187 dated November 15, 2021 in the amount of $251,353.74

HR Manager

September 2021
FUND 2490
4530106
RDA Pass Through - =
4600001
Rent 32,249.64
Fees 202,318.44 234,568.08
4700001
Misc. 45.00
Rebates/Reimbursements 6,740.68
City of Chico Reimbursements 3,195.34
Baroni Park -
Pro Rata Share -
Other Income -
Donations (2,695.36)
Grant Revenue - 7,285.66
FUND 2490 total 241,853.74
FUND 2470 280 Trust Obligations -
FUND 2480
280
Trust Obligations 9,500.00
FUND 2483
4616250
Prop 12 Grant Fund =
FUND 2486
4700001
Chico Rotary/CARD -
Checks Total 251,353.74
Michelle Niven N



VENDOR: 124000 BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER 1111512021 CHECKNO. 20187

VOUCHER NO. | INVOICE NO. [INVOICE'DATE|  INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT PAID | DISCOUNTTAKEN. || NET CHEGK AMOUNT:
106202 REV 09/21 11/15/2021 251,353.74 251,353.74
Check Total 251,353.74
=
CHECK NO. CHECK DATE VENDOR NO.
29187 11/15/2021 124000 CHECK NO. O 2 9 1 8 7
GOLDEN VALLEY BANK ‘
190 COHASSET RD. STE. 170 Chico Area Recreation and Park District
CH‘CO' CA 95926 5485 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE CHICQ, CALIFORNIA 95926 (530) 895-4711
90-4427/1211
CHECK AMOUNT
Two hundred fifty-one thousand three hundred fifty-three and 74/100 USD $ 251,353.74
REFUND CHECK
SAY BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER
[0 THE 25 COUNTY CENTER DR STE 120
VOID 6 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ISSUE
JRDEROF  oRroviLLE CA 95965 . )
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
THE SECURITY FEATURES ON THIS DOCUMENT INCLUDE A MICRO-PRINT SIGNATURE LINE AND BLEED THROUGH MICR NUMBERING. /

ro2qigTe idbiLL 2741 0&000L3IB G

11/15ia021 SHECK NO.

VENDOR: 124000 BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER 29187
VOUCHER NO. | INVOICE NO. |INVOICE DATE] INVOICE AMOUNT | AMOUNT PAID | DISCOUNTTAKEN | NET CHECK AMOUNT
106202 REV 09/21 11/15/2021 251,353.74 251,353.74
Check Total 251,353.74

Crea(ive Document Solutions To Reorder Forms: 866:389-4252 » www.CreativeDocumentSolutions.com ML7APV WZ480669-06-17 PRINTED IN U.S.A.



COUNTY OF BUTTE
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE AND TREASURER'S RECEIPT
OROVILLE, CA 95965

RECEIVED FROM: CARD ATR NUMBER:
CONTACT #:  (530) 895-4711 DEPT. ID # RR
DATE: 11/15/2021
BAG #:
FUND/
DESCRIPTION RCVBLE CHARGE ACCOUNT PROJECT
NUMBER: CODE CODE CODE AMOUNT
CARD-Charges for Service
(Rent, Concessions, Fees) 24900000 462005 234,568.08
CARD-Miscellaneous Revenue
(Misc, Rebates, Other Income, 24900000 473000 7,285.66
CARD-Park Fees
Trust Obligatiqns 24800000 462000 9,500.00
CARD-Park Fees
Trust Obligations 24700000 462000 -
CARD-Rotary Foundation Trust
Miscellaneous Revenue 24860000 473000 -
U
CARD-HR Manager
Check #: 029187
Check Date: 11/15/21
Amount: | $ 251,353.74 {TOTAL 251,353.74
Special Notes:
APPROVED BY RECEIVED BY
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER: TREASURER:




Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-46
Agenda ltem 7.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: December 2, 2021
26TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Management

SUBJECT: District Update

Capital Projects

e The HVAC project at the CARD Community Center is now complete. The project was
completed within budget and passed City inspection. There are now 5 new roof units
that have been connected to Ecobee thermostats.

e The Bocce Ball Court project at Community Park is underway. The bid process will take
place in February/March 2022 with installation beginning in April 2022.

e Rotary Centennial Park will have a soft opening on December 1 with the temporary
fence being removed, and a grand opening celebration is scheduled for December 4,
2021 at 9:00am.

Storm Damage Update

The floor in the main hall at Lakeside Pavilion was flooded with water damage to the existing
dry rot. Unfortunately, there was some leakage issues related to the previous installation of
the new windows. Staff contacted the installer, and the issue has now been resolved through
the existing warranty. Additionally, a large Valley Oak tree (34”) fell on the southwest corner
of the property. The tree has been removed by staff and will be replaced with heritage tree
species (Oak, flanked by paper birch, red bud, or Japanese maple to create an amenity for
wedding photos).

There were also several fallen limbs and one tree down at Peterson Park. Husa Ranch/Nob
Hill was completely flooded and also had one tree that was down. Staff removed the fallen
limbs and trees and will be looking at replacements at both locations.

Page 1 of 2



Transfer of Husa Ranch/Nob Hill and Hartley Park

These two parks are set to transfer from the City to CARD. Staff identified several amenities
and issues to address which will be done at the expense of the City over the next several
months including tree removal, irrigation repairs, drainage upgrades, and installation of a water
meter. This process has also clarified the responsibilities regarding City trees at CARD
Parks/Facilities including Peterson Park and the Nature Center.

By

Annabel Grimm
General Manager

Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION 21-19 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT HONORING
ANN WILLMANN FOR HER YEARS OF DEDICATED SERVICE TO
THE CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Ann Willman, has faithfully served the Chico community through the Chico
Area Recreation and Park District (CARD) since 2006 unselfishly, and

WHEREAS, as General Manager, was the cornerstone and inspiration in the development,
protection, and continued success of CARD parks and recreation programs, and

WHEREAS, her knowledge of parks and recreation programs and desire to always improve

and expand park, recreation, and enrichment opportunities for District residents resulted in
an outstanding organization, and

WHEREAS, her involvement with CARD staff, the CARD Board of Directors, and the Chico
Community as a whole resulted in numerous quality projects and services benefiting the
community at large, and

WHEREAS, with pride and joy, CARD recognizes the countless significant professional
achievements of Ann Willmann and herewith expresses its sincere gratitude for the
valuable contributions she has made to the Chico Community, and

WHEREAS, Ann Willmann will be missed by CARD staff, the CARD Board of Directors, and
the Chico Community to which she has magnanimously given her time, energy, and heart.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
gives great thanks and commemorates Ann Willmann for her exceptional service and
dedication to the Chico Community.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of December 2021.

Tom Lando, Chair
Board of Directors




Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-47
Agenda Item 8.2

STAFF REPORT

DATE: December 2, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Heather Childs, Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Amended Salary Schedules and Approval of the 2015 General Manager
Contract

Discussion

During the review of retirement applications, CalPERS selects applications, at random to audit.
Ann Willmann has been selected for this advanced review.

Staff was made aware that employment contracts must be approved and adopted by the Board
in a public meeting. Willmann’s initial contract in 2015, a copy of which is attached, was
approved, and adopted in closed session. To allow CalPERS to move forward with their review
process, Willman’s contract must be approved and adopted in a public session.

The CalPERS review process identified that past salary schedules are not in alignment with
the statutory and regulatory requirements for publicly available pay schedules. Subdivision
(a) of CCR section 570.5 defines the requirements for publicly available pay schedules used
to determine pay rates. Pay rates shall be limited to the amount listed on a pay schedule that
must meet all the following eight (8) requirements:

1. Be duly approved and adopted by the employer’s governing body in accordance with
requirements of applicable public meeting laws.

Identify the position title for every employee position.

3. Show the pay rate as a single amount or multiple amounts within a range for each
identified position.

4. Indicate the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time base is hourly,
daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually.

Page 1 of 2



5. Be posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and available for public
review from the employer during normal business hours or posted on the employer’s
website.

Indicate an effective date and date of any revisions.

Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less than five
years.

8. Does not reference another document in lieu of disclosing the pay rate.

Staff has revised all pay schedules beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2022. Copies of
the seven (7) revised salary schedules are attached.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
approve the revised salary schedules and the initial 2015 employment contract for Ann
Willmann.

By:
Heather Childs
Finance Manager

Page 2 of 2



¢lo | ebed ainpsyes Kiejes 1202/20/Z ). 40 se pieog aus Aq paidopy

GL0Z ‘og aunr - 10z ‘I Ainp 1€02/20/Z| Jo se pssinsy
962%9 $|vezlo $|s0ees  $|ers'ss $|v8ees $|vocos $[e86Zr $|v89Sy $|ziser S| svviv $ |Alenuuy
86€'s  ¢$|zol's  $|es8vy  $[ezov $|lovv  $[i6l'y $[ee6'c  $|2l08€ $|9zoc  $|ove $ |Alyauon
iocl’ Sleree. Sleoec Sliror U STevse  Sliche Slmec Slosic. Slceaz S so6t $ |Aunon
Josiaiadns sjued
9%6cv9  $|vez'l9  $|s0ees ¢ |sevs'ss $|ves'zs $[voc0s $[886Ly S| v89Sr $]ziser $|svv iy $ |Allenuuy
8se’'s  ¢lzoi's  $]es8vy $|ezov $[iovv $|6L'v $|e6e6€  $|z08c ¢ |9z9c  $|vSbe $ [Alyauow
(60c | Sicyea | Sle@se vhuroz sleece olveve  Sfecc Slesiz S iz ¢ lcenn $ |Aunon
JosiAiadng uoilealdsy
96’z $|¥8e8. $|919v. $|8z0'lz $[z6929 ¢ [zstvo $]08c'19 ¢ |vor'ss $|899'6s ¢ |o9loes $ |Allenuuy
€589 $ | zes’o $|8lz9 $|616G $|1¥9's $ | L.e'g $|SLL'S $ |28 $ | 629'% $|8lv'y $ |Alyauony
75'6€ $ | 89°/¢ $ | L86GE $|SLve $ | vsce $ | 66°0S $ 1562 $|LL8e $|9L92 $ | 6¥'GC $ |AlnoH
| Josiaiadng uonesiday
rdais _ | dais _ H dais _ o daig _ 4 dais jdais _ a dais _ 7 dais _ g dais _ v dais _ 6€ |e207 - Jun Si01A1adNg
IONVY LI¥3IN
Poow.mo_. $|¥8C00L $|cesse $|z606 $|ovo9e ¢ |vesze ¢ o098z $|v¥8v. $|082LL $|968°29 $ |Allenuuy
G//'8 $1.6¢8 $1196°2 $ 1852 $ | 0ze. $ | 289 $ | 0ss‘9 $ | 2829 $ | Ov6'S $ | 859°'s $ |Alyauo
_ £910S S| 18y S| €6'St S| VL ey S| S91v S | 89'6¢ S| 6LLE S | 86'S€ S| LTvE S | v9ee S |Aunoy
J98eue ssauisng
—oom»mov $| #8200 $|cesse $|zL606 $|ov99e ¢ |veszs $[o0098s ¢ vvevs $|1082LL $]968°29 $ |Aljenuuy
G1/°8 $ | 6€'8 $|196°2 $1185°L $|0cz'L $|2/8% $ | 0859 $ | 2829 $ | ov6's $ | 859°'G $ |Alyauo
sgest Siremy Sieesr S|y Sheow Sl SR S e sl Bl $ [Aunon
S)ied jo 1dng
00€'S0L $|80c00L $|zes'se $|seweo6  $|ovoos ¢ vzsze $|0098. $|v¥8'¥. $|082LL $| 96829 $ |Ajlenuuy
G//°8 $]0065c8 $| 1962 $ |65, $|ozz'. $ | 248%9 $ | 0859 $ | 2829 $ | ov6's $ | 859 $ |Alyauowy
£9°0S S| €78y S| €6'SY S| €Ley S| S9TH S| 89'6¢ S|eLLe S | 86°S¢€ S| LTvE S| ¥9°ze S |Aunoy
90IAISS WY 3 I3Y 40 3dNg
00000+ $|00000L $|000°00L $|o000'00L $]o000'C0L $ [ 000001 ¢ | 000'00L ¢ | 00000k $|000°00L $ |000°00L $ |Ajlenuuy
€€e' $ | cee8 $|cees $|ceeg $ | cee8 $ | eceg $ | cee8 $ | ece’g $ | ece8 $|ceee $ |Alyauoy
8081 S| 8087 S| 8081 S | 80°8% S | 8081 S | 8081 S| 8081 S | 8087 S | 8081 S | 8081 S |AunoH
J38euRA [RISUSY
fdo3s [ 1dess [ Hdais | odeis | adais 3dss | agdais | ddais [ adas | v dais _ wawaseue
IONVY LIM3IN

STOZ ‘0€ aunr - $T0TZ ‘T AInf aAnday3
I1NAIHIS AYVIVS
LOIY1SIAN¥Vd ANV LV3IY¥D3Y VIYV OJIHD



Z 10 Z ebed s|npayos Aiejes
§L0Z ‘og aunr - #102 ‘L Ainr

1202/20/2\ o se pieog au} Aq pajdopy

1€0c/c0/cl Jo se pssiney

clo'ls  $|o9/5er $|09z9r $|vo0vy $|v96Lly $|zze'6e  $|vo0'8e  $[zszoe ¢ [vesve ¢ | ossze $ |Ajlenuuy
bszizl S 2ok S ceee Silicio e ey i siiiceiel gl Slitcos s e Silen iz $ |Alyauon
Esivcan ibstte D S)kece S sle Sllicion iSlizeny S nc Rl S ice e oo sioG) $ |Aunon
| JO3BUIPIO0) UOIIE3IIDY
vp2'2z9  $|082'6S $|8ry9S $|09.¢s $|voz'ls $|eoser ¢$[ovror $[zecvyr $|ozier $]oLiLov $ |Ailenuuy
gy i dovely | S I0iy S oskiy S ioey S ooy sl eis e s oeoe T s lloice it eree $ |Alyauo
g6i6e. 1S 0siBc I SlmlVall S sese T s icove i iScvce i SicE eS| e Gliceoa s Sileas) $ |Aunoy
|] J01BUIPIO0) UOIIE3IIDY
0v6'ly  $|099sy ¢ |ssver S$|eviyr $|vhvec  $|o09sse  $|ziz'se  $[se0ve ¢ |[svbze  $ | 006°0S $ |Allenuuy
Ggee6'e  $|cogc  $|weoe  $|isv'e  ¢$|zs82¢ ¢$|oei'e  $[186c $|e6e8c $|voseC  $|sisc $ |Aiyauo
Soez $|ceile s|ie0c " $liteel | Sliossl $lo0er S [ocir Siscor Sloosl S oewi $ |Alnon
day 901AIS Jawo1sn)
9996 $|v96'es $|96€lS S |eve'syr $|0z299r $|oovvy $]ozgey $[czzor $zsees  $ | 8zsoc $ |Allenuuy
colv SlUebil S| eecy S 6l iSiisesstidioniel Slicgea s locee s ioeie Wlivoe $ |Aiyauow
yeile D S iweise S iVive TS| Slibes TS iccimi v S icco Siliocel s vra s oe ¢ |Alnoy
J031eUIpJ00) Ajijioe
88509 $/80.4S5 $|096%S $|vwezs $|sveer $|zivir  $|otgsy $[9so'cyr $|v00° Lty $ | 0906 $ |Ailenuuy
6v0'c  $[608%Y $|08Sy $|eoer $|vSi'y  $|ose'e  ¢$[sase  $[sess'c  $|ziv'e ¢ |csee $ |Alyauow
Elbe S pise Siiev9e | S s g Usice sl i ivrie s iokoz s it Sl ainl ¢ |Annoy
Jojesisiuiwpy SwaisAs 1|
88509 $/80.46 $|096'%S $|vvees $|sveer $|ziviy $|otzsy $[9socyr $|voo'lv ¢ | 0906 $ |Allenuuy
6v0'G  $|608Fy $]|08Sv $|zocr ¢Sty  $|ose’e  $|sosc  $|sesse ¢ |Zive ¢ |gsce $ |Alyauon
glise S\wi/e T Slev9e S| Zise | sliece S izoice S|ivrie s oroe s iiey s gkl $ |Apnon
ueISISSY ¥H
vc9'€9  $|88509 $[80L/5 $|096vS $|vvees $|swe6r $[criy  $[olzsy ] 950ty S| v00 Ly $ |Ailenuuy
c0es  $|6¥0S  $|e608Fy $|ossty $|eocyr $|vSLy  $|oese’e ¢ |sosc ¢ |sesse S| Zive $ |Aiyauon
BSIgE L Sijeriect s Siliyive S lanioe Sl S Vo oS icoice S e S ohea s e $ |AlnoH
JUBISISSY dUBUlY
0rS'69  $[82299 ¢$|zs0c9 $|z009 $|vozis $|osyvs  $[888’lSs S |oiver $ |90y S| 028th $ |Allenuuy
G6.S  $|616S  ¢$|9ses $|oo0s $|z9v $|owsy $|weer $|sLtv  $|zzee  $|scle $ |Aiyauon
evee S v8IE | $lleces T $|isgve s liogies|eioe S iGevz si9ice S licozz sllcsiz ¢ |Annoy
JUBISISSY SAIINISXT
fda3s | 1des | Hdais [ odas [ ddass 3dais | adais [ odais [ gdas | v dais pajuasaidaiun
JONVY LI¥3IN
966'cs  $|8200s $|es9ly $|weesk $|eizer $[o09l'ly  $[vozee  $|zecie  $]9ssse  $ | vosee $ |Ajlenuuy
g/cwyl Speolp o lizeegiceiie TS iooe | Siiecre . iSiloee sl S lcose s 5 $ |Aiyauoy
9¢Se - $[S0wme @ $|WeEc  $|ecglc $|sibc” "s|erer iseeRl cilicel " S0 S |ozor $ |Aunon
1 Aujan
9eT’l9  $[o0ze'8s  $|oes'ss $|968cs $|osc0os $[9/67r $]969Sr $|ziSer $|svriy S| soves $ |Allenuuy
€0l $/098¥ $[sz9v $|sory $[sel'y $|eee'c  $|s0sc  ¢|ozoc  $|vsre ¢ |6szc $ |Alyauo
vr6e S |r08e $10292 $|evise $lecewc $)iose T s|eie i s|ceoz "Slee6l S |g60l $ |AunoH
I Aunn
fdac. | jdais | Hdais [ odas | adess adais | adms [ odais [ gdais | v dais NI3s - uun e
JONVY LI¥3IN



Z 10 | abed s|npayos Aiejes 1202/20/2| 10 se pieog oy} Aq psjdopy

910z ‘og aunr -gL0z ‘L AIne 1202/20/C| 10 Se pssiney
08889 $|26SS9 $|09¥29 $ | 80565 $| 25998 $|2se'es $ | 96€°LS $|eve'8y $|029'9F $ | 00F'tY $ |Allenuuy
ov.L'S $ | 99v'S $ | soz's $ | 6567 $|1ely $ | 9671 $| €8y $|6.0% $ | G88°'c $ | 00s'¢ $ |Aiyauony
¢l e $|esie $ | €0°0e $|1982 $ | vTle $ | ¥6°SC $|LLve $|esee $|Llvee $|sele $ |Alnoy
Josiaiadns yaed
08889 $|265'S9 $|09rzo ¢$[s80s6S ¢ | zS9'os $ | Z66'eS $ | 96E'LS $|eve'e8r $|0299F $|o0vvy $ |Allenuuy
ov.'s $ | 99v's $ | soz's $ 16567 $|1ely $ | 96ty $| €8z $ 6.0 $ | 688°'c $ | 00Lc $ [Alyauon
clLee $|esle $ | €00e $1|198¢2 $|vele $ | ¥6°GC $|LLve $|es¢ee $|Lree $|ccle $ [AnoH
J0sinIRdng uoilealday
26088 $|9/6'c8 $|ce6'6L $| 89092 $ | ¥0S'cL $ | 8¥0'69 $ | 8v.2's9 $|82929 $|0¥96S $ 96295 $ [Ajjenuuy
el $ | 8669 $| 1999 $ | 6ELQ $ | 2vo'9 $ | ¥SL'S $ | 61 $|6lc's $ |06 $|eely $ |Alyzuowy
[Si oA 4 $ | LE0F $ | ev8e $ | 26°9¢ $ | 98te $ | ozee $|191e $|LlL0e $ | 298¢ $|leLe $ [ApnoH
1 J0s1AI9dNS UOIE31IRY
rdas | 1days | Hdais | odais [ idess 3das | adais | Jdais [ gdais [ ydais _ 6€ 2907 - Jun sioiadng
IONVY LI¥3IN
_ 00L'0LL $]|998'70L ¢ | 898'66 $|2LL'G6  $|885'06 $|08zZ98 $]921°28 $ | 2¢se'8L $ | 02s'vL $ | 086'0Z $ |Ajjenuuy
G/L'6 $|8¢eL8 $ | vee's $ 9262 $ | 6VS'L $|06L°2 $ | 8¥8'9 $ | bzse $]o0lz9 $|SL6G $ |Ajyauony
_ €6°CS S| Tr0s S | 208y S| €L'Sy S | SS'ev S| 8vTy S| 156¢€ S| 79Le S | €8¢ S| ET Ve S |ApnonH
J98euep\ ssauisng
_ 2.0°/8 $| 6’28 $|2c06L $|9lz'ss $|829'LL $|2cec89 $|086v9 $|v88'L9  $|zee'es ¢ | velios $ |Alenuuy
952’/ $1|2169 $ | 9859 $ | 8929 $ | 696G $ 19896 $ | SL¥'S $|.61L°G $| L6y $| 2297 $ |Alyauowy
ogEe.” ‘Slssee Sieese Sleiee o diwwe She Sl Sl9er Siosr slsew $ |Aunon
Sjed 0 1dNS 1URISISSY
foo_._o:‘ $ | 95870l $ | 988866 $|cLl'se $]885°06 $|08z98 $]921°28 $ | 2¢sz'8L $ | 0eS'vL $ | 086°02 $ |Ajlenuuy
G/1'6 $|8¢cL8 $ | vee's $ | 926°2 $|6¥5.L $]06L°L $ | 8¥8‘9 $ ] leso $|o0Lze $|Gl6'G $ |Ajyauon
_ €6°CS S| T¥'0S S| zosy S| €LSy S | SS'EV S| 8yViy S| IS6¢€ S| 29L¢E S | €8°'S¢ S| €ETvE S |AunoH
Syded 4o 1dng
00L'0LL $|9S8'%0L $ 88866 $|zLL'se ¢ | 88506 $ | 082'98 $|9/2128 $|zsess $|ozsv. ¢ | 0860 $ |Alenuuy
G/L'6 $]008cL'8 $|teze's $ | 926°L $ | 6VS'L $|06L°L $ | 8¥8‘9 $ 11259 $|0L29 $ |66 $ |Alyauony
€67CS S| Tv0s S| 208y S| eLsy S| SSEV S| 8vTy S | IS6€ S| 29L¢g S | €8°S¢ S| €ETvE $ |Apnoy
90IAISS WO)) 3 29y 40 1dNng
000°00L $ | 000‘'00L ¢ |o00000L $|o000'00. $][o000°00L $][o000'00L $[o000°00L $ | 000'00L $ [ 000°00L $ | 000°00L $ |Ajlenuuy
£€€'8 $ | ece8 $ | ceeg $ | eee8 $ | eec8 $ | eece $|eee8 $ | eee’s $ | eceg $ | eeeg $ [Ajyauony
80°3% S | 8087 S | 80°8% S | 80°8% S | 80°8% S | 80°81 S | 8081 S | 8081 S | 8081 S | 8081 S [Apnoy
Ja3eue) |eiauag
fdaais | dass | Hdas [ odas |  ddass 3dars | aqdais EXES [ adas _ v dais [ juswaseuey
I9NVY LI¥3IN

9T0Z ‘0€ aunr - STOZ ‘T AInr aAnday3
31NA3IHIS AYVIVS
1DIYISIAMYVd ANV Lv3I¥D3Y VIYV OJIHD



Z 10 g abed sinpayog Aiejes 1202/20/2) o se pieog au} Aq pajdopy
910z ‘og aunr - 510z ‘L Aine 1€0¢/c0/c| Jo se pasiney

8ze'eS  $|¥8L05 $|cieer $|s890'9r $|cuecr $|v8Liv  $[zereE  $]968°26 $]9609€ S | 085S $ [Alenuuy
v S cca) I Sitcoy g lessie Slioso s iSiieere S loicel g isc e s icone 9 coae $ |Alyuon
voise ] 1S ehive 1S [l9cce S| Siieec itiicoiiciis eooe S ichel sicey i Sisc s iccor $ |AlnoH
401eUIpPJIO0) UOI1e31d9Yy
vr2c6S S| ver'9s  $|o9cL'es $|89Lls  $|zeser $|ovor $[seozvy ¢$]960zr $[eze00vr $ | v8lge $ |Ailenuuy
Jeeh S eody S iRiv v ivoey I Sliicop i iSiiagse ) o lvsoc s isiicoc o sl sl i $ |Alyauon
Bzl A Sislve S icsisc S loorcl iSicvce s e icaid S oo i iezel e oo $ |AnoH
|1 d3y 921A43S JBW0ISN)
vcl'0s  $|9essy  $|eor'sy $|oezer $|eeciy $|9szee  $|vorze  $[8z9'se ¢ [weees  $ | 9leze $ |Allenuuy
Ly isigiee  lesre s e0oe isiiocvEil Siiciee sl s lcse i siliee s S icee $ |Ayauow
Orve $iS6ze | $|9gle '$l2g0e | $|egell $iieser Slesm nuislerz s liicer s vear $ |AlnoH
day 201AI8S JBWOoISN)
vrZ6S  $|ver'9s  $]9eLeS  $|89L'Ls  $|zeser $|oivor $[socvy $[9602r $|ce00r S| v8les $ |Allenuuy
6% [ Seorv S8y Svoey S |iooy islieogie s {Feoe v itisosel T Sl Slaaie $ |Alyauo
8kgcSHieliie | S [eaise s i0gve itilicgce Slliese S e S e s ool o ocan $ |AlnoH
J03eUIpI00)) AljioeS
8rE'€9  $|¥2e09  $|9Sv.S $|02L¥S  $|oLies $|zeoey $[89ziy $|veo'sy | o8y $ | 9esov $ |Alenuuy
eigs S 2o S |8siy T S 0osy S icver Siosie S ecee S lecre s cice i & Teove $ |Alyauow
gr0c $i006z 9| c9se g |teoe $lcese isoncz slcize S |coie s iiooe ¢ | o6 $ |Aunon
JO1RJISIUIWPY SWISAS ||
8re'e9  $|v2e09  $|9SviS $|ozLvs $|otkzs $|zeoeyr $[s9cir $|veo'sy $ |98y S| 9es0v $ |Allenuuy
6226 $lsc0e  Shesly sleosy  slewey S loeiy 3lesee  tlecie i Sleics . Sitore $ |Aiyauon
9ppe L Sieegl s esie s [llcoe ibioese i glioete it S coizy i S liooz € o) $ |Anon
UeISISSY YH
91699 ¢ |ere'e9 $|o9ec09 $|9sv'.s  $|0zLvS $|9lies $[ceo6r $|89zit $|vzosy S| 9/8zh $ |Allenuuy
evSs | USyelcs | $lgeec Slesiwy U seost " slSev . tlosty. Slesee slzcrs s ioce $ |Alyauon
seitel NS opos gl taee T iSicozc T glllicocli NS [ Socey S osce i iee Sllcoi Y o0z $ |Apnon
1UB]SISSY ddueUlY
969, $|0vz69 $|0v6'S9  $|96.05 $|e0865 $|v9e'os $[cseyS $[099°1S  $ | 00z6r S| 0989 $ |Allenuuy
8509 $|o0s2s $|seks  $lecevy  $|weev |y $[1zsvy  $|sosvy  $|ooLvy ¢ |soee $ |Alyauon
Seive | S |ecieel Wgllose silieyive T § [iciisg i Siieeie S [eeioe S verel o ¢tz $ |AlnoH
JUBJSISSY 3A11NJ3X3
rds | 1das | Hdais [ odas | ddess 3dass | adais [ odais | gdas | v dais _ pajuasaidaiun
JONVY LININ
bee'vS  $|80ccs  $|zisey  $|ewrir $|08L'st $[zeo'skr $]0860r $|9c06c S |9l ZE S| oOvSe $ |Ajlenuuy
Lsy ¢iesey SISk $[wvee’e  $|sare  ¢loesse s|sire $|esze  $|esoc  $|osez $ |Alyauon
bt¥9e . $|Sbiec 1 S$lshice g Slciic S|ed0c S|oier  S|irereiwe T S o00 $ |AlnoH
I Annn
020%9 $|2/609 $|890'9s $[80ess ¢$]8992s $[oot0os $[ziziv  $|zevsyr $|zecer S |89zt $ |Allenuuy
gees  $|180c  g|es8y  $[e09% $|escy $|osi'y $|i8e'c & |iese  $|iloe  $|ecre $ |Alyauo
8206 S|kciee I $fcblc | $1659¢ 7 Siecse Slaive  Shiece "%icic i Sltoog ¢ liosl $ |AlnoH
I Aujan
rdas | 1das | Hdais [ odais | gdais 3dels | agdais [ odas [ gdais | vdais _ NI3S - un syJed
JONVY LININ




Z 10 | abed s|npayog Alejes
910z ‘gl JaqwanoN - 910z ‘L AInp

1202/20/2 ) Jo se pieoq ay) Aq psydopy
1202/20/c| JO Se pasinsy

08889 $[26GG9 $|09¥'29 $/8056S $|cs99s $|zse'es $[oeels  $[8we8r $|0z99r $ | 0ovvv $ |Allenuuy
ov.'s  $|99v's  $|sozs $|656v $|leLy S|y  $|esgcy  $ 6200 $|sses'e $|00Le $ |[Alyauony
zlee ¢$|esue $ | €oo¢ $|198c $|vcle $|vesz  $|Live $|esee $|vze $|sele $ |Alnoy
JosiniRdng yJied
26088 $|9/6'¢8  $|zee'6L  $|8909. $|v0se. $|ev069 $[sviso  $[szoze $|0r96S $ | 962°9S $ |Allenuuy
IWwe'.L  $/8669 $|1999 $|eee9  $|ev0'e  $|vsss  $|e's  $|6les $|os6'y $|eely $ |Aiyauon
gezy  $|le0r  $|evse $ | 299¢ $ | 98ve $ | ozee $|191¢ $|LLoe $|298z $]|leLe $ [AlanoH
]| Josiniadns dued
08889 $|26GG9 $|09v'29 $|8056S $|zsoos ¢$|zse'es $[oee’ls s [8we'er $]o0zoor $ | 0ovi $ |Allenuuy
ov.'s  $|99v's $ | soz's $|6s6vy $|leLvy  $|oevy  $|esgy  $ 6200  $[gese $ | 00L'e $ |Alyauo
zlee  $lesie ¢ cooe $]198 $|vele $|wesc  $|1Lve  $|ssee $|veze $|sele $ |AlnoH
10103141 493Ud) AunjeN
08889 $|26GG9 $[09r'29 $|80565 $[csoos ¢$|zse'es $[oels $[swesr $]o0zo9r S| 00V $ |Alenuuy
orL's  $|99v's g$|socs ¢$|e6S6v $|ieLvy  $|osvy $|esey  $[60% ¢ ssse $ | ooL'e $ |Aiyauon
ziee  $|egle $ | coog $1r98c vzl S veSe " illive S e e S v S icsie $ |AlnoH
Josinidng uoilealdsy
26088  $|9/6'¢8  $|ze6'6L  $[8909. $|v0sT. $[ev0o'69 $[seviSo  $[829C9 $|0v96S S| 96195 $ |Allenuuy
Iv€'.  $|866'9  $|1999  $|eeco $|zv0'9  $|¥SLS $ | 6L¥'S $|6les $|os'y $|ceely $ [Alyauon
gezy  $|le0r  $|evse $]259c $|98te $ | ozee $|191e $|LLoe $iiZ98c  s|icie $ [Aunoy
|| J0sinIadng uoileaId9Y
rd3s | 1deis [ Hdais [ odais [ addeis gdais | adais [ dais [ adais v dais 6€ 18201 - JUN sioinadng
JONVY LININ
|[voe'loL $Josy'o6  $[ves’l6 $[91G/8 $|csces $]o0scel $|0095. $|0002. $]e9se9  §|vocso $ |Allenuuy
e $|0v0'8  $ | 2592 $ | €622 $|ov69 $|Sl99 $|ooc9 $|0009 $|wiLs $ | err's $ |Alyauon
| 028y S | 89y S| 8Ty S | 80w S| LoOp S| 9r8e S | se9¢ S | z9ve S| L6CE s|ovte $ |AlnoH
J98euein YH
[voc'l0L $Josy'96  $[wes’le $[91G/8 $|csces $|oscel $|0095. $|0002. $]e9ses & |vosso $ |Allenuuy
crr'e $|ov0'e | 2592 $ | €62'L $|ov69 $|Sl99  $|ooc9  $|o009 $|viL's $ | evr's $ [Alyauon
| 0L 8y S | 89y S| 8Tvw S| 80z S| o0ov S|orse S| se9¢ S| 9ove S| /6C8 S|ovrte S |Aunoy
198eue dueuly
80€'0clL $|vOL'vgL $|e8l'ell $|o09szLL $|soz0L $[960Z0L $[o9czz6 $| 0926 $|00zes S| 000%8 $ |Alenuuy
65801 $|00cre0L$|6V86  $|08E6 e e e e e $ |Alyauon
5979 S| £9°6S S | 7895 S | ervs S| vS1s S | 8061 S| SL9v S| esvy S|ovey S | 8eoy S |AunoH
J10312341g UOI1ea1I9Y pue Syied
000001 $ | 000'00L $|000'00L $|000'00L $]|o000°00L $[o00000L $]000°00L $]000°00F $|00000L $ ] 00000} $ |Allenuuy
€ee’e  $leees ¢ ceee $|eeee  $|eees  $|eeeg $ | eceg $ | ece's $ | eee'g $ | eecg $ [Alyauon
80°8% S | 808y S | 808y S | 8087 S | 808y S | 808w S | 80'8¥ S | 80°8¥ S | 80°3¥ S | 808w S |ApnoyH
J93eue |eiauaD
rdeis | 1deis | Hdais [ odais | adais 3daas | adaxs [ odais [ gdas v dais wswadeuepy
IONVY LIIN
9T0Z ‘ST 43qWIAON - 9T0T ‘T AInf 9A1309))3
FTNAIHIS AUVIVS
1O141SI1a Xd4vd ANV 1V3¥D3Y VIHV OJIHD



Z J0 g 9bed s|npayos Aiejes 1202/20/¢| o se pseoq ayj Ag pedopy

910Z '8} 49qWIaAON - 910Z ‘L AInp 1202/20/2]. 40 Se pasirey
8ze'es $|¥8205 $|zie'ey  $(890'0r  $|zs8'evr  $[#8Liv  $[zeree  $]9essc  $[9e0'9e  $|o0seE $ |Aenuuy
vwv'y  $|eeey  $|ieoy  $|ess’e  $]959'c  $[zere  sloee  ¢lssic  ¢|sooc ¢ |sesz $ [Aiyauony
b5 Sckkc | S|9cec.  $jStec  sleolz Slever $fciel Shezer $lcch 3] s $ |Annon
103BUIPJOO) UOIIRaId3Y
¥81'G9 $/9/029 $|vcl'6S $|v0e'9S ¢ |829'cS  $|z/01G  $[ocosyr $[ozeor $[zilvw  $[ziozw $ |Allenuuy
cers $|ens  $lseey  $lzeov  sleovy  glosey  $lesoy  slooee  ¢los9c  3|iose $ |Ayauony
vele i Svebe. Sfevse hsele $lBic gfesre sl Slice . Shiete S ocoe $ |Aunon
Jo3eulpio0) Sunaieln
vvZ6S  $|ver'os $|9eseS  $[89lls  $|zeser  $[oiv'oy $|sozvy  $[oe0zy  $[ze00r  $|wvelsE $ |Aenuuy
L6y  $|20ly S8y  $|voey  $]190v  $[see  $|weot  $lsost  s|iee  §|emie $ [Ayauony
gvBc. Slerlc slessc $loope | $ievezr” $fccas . $lccic Slvenc, S|scel S)9csl $ |Annon
1| day SJIAJ3G JI2W0ISN)
vCl'0S  $|9essy  $|89v'sy $|96zer  $|zeziv  $|oszee  $|vorie $[szo'se  $|veeee  $|oleee $ |Alenuuy
L)y Slelee’  glesre. $isode  $lotve | Slicice U Ssilre Slesee | slfw s|eeoe $ |Ayauony
Olwe . Slsecc . ¢l98tc ~Siesbe  $ic8el ngeger i glge o tier . Sieg v s $ |[Aunon
day ao1nss Jawoisn)
vh26S  $|veros  §|9es'es $|89L°1S  $|zesey  $[olv'or §$[s0zvy $[960cr $|z600r $ ] veiee $ |Alenuuy
6%  Ssfcory  $isivvy  $ivory  $lioov  $lsoee " ¢s|weoe $fsose  Siiwe  $|care $ |Ayauony
8bge  Sicvic | slesce | Slogve sleves Sleeee Slccie Slveoc Siseel S 9%ul $ |Aunoy
Jojeuipioo) Ajioey
915’99 $|8ve'e9 $|9e€09 $|9Sv'.S  $|02.vS  $[oLi'zs  $[zeoey $[soziy $[weosy | 9l8Tw $ |Allenuuy
EbGS "Sleics  Slscoc | sisgiv slesw | Sicwery  SFoEir 0 $lecee  slacie | Ssise $ |Auauon
sote  sldpoe | sltoez  $lz9sz  Slisee . $jvse sleser Slorae slevie Siiooc $ |Annon
JuelSISSY aoueuly
9692, $|0bc69 $|O0V6'S9 $/96.79 $]8086S $[v969s $[zszvs $[099'lS $|o00z6r $ | 098°9% $ |Alenuuy
8509 $|oi2s  S|sek's  gese’s  s|vesy $|{sm¥y  $[ies¥  s|sosvy  s|oory ¢ [soee $ |Ayauony
se6¥e  Sjecee Slesie Sieles " $slsiez $iecic sfsew $imw Slsote tlcszm $ |Aunoy
JUB]SISSY SAI1NJ3X3
rdas | 1das [ Hdais [ odas | ddess 3dais | adais [ odais [ gdas | wdais [ pajuasaidaiun
JONVY L3N
¥e6vS $|80€2S  $|zisey $|svb'iy  $|08l'Gyr  $[ze0cr $[086'0r $[9S06E  $ |91 lE  $ | OOvSE $ |Ailenuuy
LSy  $|esey  S|lSk'y  $|vee'e  $|gare  $[oes’e  $|sivt  $|esee  $|s8s0t  §|0S6c $ |Auauony
9. - Slabac. Sjseec -« Silsce $larte Slegee Slorel eiuer sim . Sioon $ |Aunoy
020%9 $|2/609 $|890'85 $]80€'sS $[8992s $[oot'os $[zuiy $|zevSr $|cecer $ |89y $ |Alenuuy
sees  $|1806 $|ee8y $|609v $|e6sey  $[osty  $|ise'c  $|16L€  $ |19t  $|6cre $ |Ayauony
BLoc $|leec  s|eese  $]es9c  sleesz  s|aiwe  Slzece s|i8iz  $|esoz ¢ |veel $ |Aunon
I1Amn
fdois | 1des | Hdais [ odais | adess 3d3s | adas [ ddais | gdas | vdals _ NI3s - Hun syued
IONVY LN




Z Jo | abed s|npayog Aiejeg
£10Z ‘0€ dunr - 9102 ‘61 JaquianoN

1202/20/2) o se pieog oy} Aq pajdopy
120¢/20/c| J0 Se pesiney

899¢. $|¥91'02 $]918'99 $|989'e9 $[z19'09 $[o0zLss  $[zie'vs  $[esczs $[ooger | veviv $ |Aenuuy
BELD " SlJpss T $18956 I Sicecs | glis0S i gsloigy: Slissy Sleoew Slcorv ig|iser $ |Aauow
cyise o sleleel S {ickee . $1esoe  Slvlee I Sfsiic Sferoe  §1hise. S1l6c  Slceee $ |AlnoH
JosiAIdNG dJued
899'°¢. $|¥9L'0L $|91899 ¢$|9c9'e9 $|21909 $|o0zLsS  $[zevs $[osezs  $[o9sey $ | veriv $ |Alenuuy
6eb9 Sispes $|B9cle T glepes | $liso's S0y $liesy  Slcocy slssiy slisee $ |Aiyauon
chisel Sieieell Shdves . sleses’ Slvrec Sisiel SSiceor slitse’ Shiese Sl $ |Aunoy
1019341 431uUd) 3unieN
899€. $|¥91'0L $|91899 $|9e9'e9 $[z1909 $|ozzss $lzi6vs $[9sezs $|o0986r $|veriv $ |Allenuuy
6cki9 S jsves;  $489se gle0ec  giisoc  stoewy slissy . Sieoey Sy slrcer $ |Alyauow
chse $|esee  sfziee  $|esoc  $|viec $lsiie  $|evoz  $|izisz  $|leec  $|esee $ |Apnon
Josiazadng uoneasdsy
881'v6  $/00268 $|szr's8 $|09e'l8  $|#8¥'.. $[ooses $[vezo. $[9e6'99 $|952€9 | 02209 $ |Aenuuy
6v8', $|sw2. $|6LL.  $]o08s9 $[isv'9 slosi'e  $lise's  $lseiss  $|eies  §|o90s $ |Alyauon
8cey slerer  $|200  s|eree  $[szie  gs|svse  $|erec  §lsiee  $|co0oe  $|6L6e $ |Alnoy
] .hOm_EwQ_Jm uoieal1day
rda3s [ 1dass | Hdais [ odas | 3dais gdas [ adaxs [ odass gdais | v dais 6€ 18201 - Jun sioinadng
IONVY LI¥IN
|88L'c0L $|vv886 $|Ovi'¥6 $[2c5968  $]0scSs  $|cziel8  $|swhi.  $|zslel  $|evcol  §]00699 $ |Aenuuy
6v98  SlJecg Siskel Sluwys GGy S99 Slvsve sioms  slvses ) $lsiss $ |Aauon
Lok Siechp T Sioesy sleter. S| Sle6. Siecis Slwe sloe Sl $ [Aunon
JadeuelA YH
|88,€0L $|vv8'86 $[Ovi'¥6 $[259%68  $|0scSs  $|ziel8 $|ewbi. $|czsLel  $|evc0l  §] 00699 $ |Allenuuy
6polg Sl sece’ SlSk8I S| Hivl T gisey sloe gl weve Slopie S|wes o §cice $ |Aauon
poeter. islecipy StoesE oS0ty Slsomy  Sieen sleerd Slwesl sl o $ |Aunon
J93euep Sdueuly
¢/62el $|8y9'ock $|zl9'0zl $|v98wll $|v0v'60L $|¥8L¥OL $[82z66 $]00S¥6 S| 00006 S| 9L.Ss $ |Aenuuy
180'LL $|00¥SS0L$ | 1G0'0L $|2.56  $|/11'6  $|ze98  $|eoc’s  $|s/82  $|o00sZ  $|cewiZ $ |Aauon
g6fege . SfeBe0 D UolbeS, STeass T steoes I sleRes Bty sl D Sliee S iaon $ |Aunoy
41013341 uonea1dxYy pue SHied
000'G0L $|000'G0L $ | 00060l $|000'G0L $ | 000°'G0L $]000'G0L $]000'SOL $ ] 000GOL $ ] 000'SOF $ | 000'S0L $ |Alienuuy
0528 $|oszg8 slosse  slosse  slosss  $|osz'e  s|oszse $|osse $|osis s |ooLs $ |Alyauow
8v0S 5|870s S|870S S|8v0S  s|svos  S[svos S|lsvos  S|swos  $|svos S |svos $ |[Aunon
Jadeue| [eISUS9
fdois | 1das | Hdaxs [ odas | qdais 3das | qgdaxs | odass gdais | vdas wawaseuey
JONVY LI¥IN

LO1H1SIa ¥YVd ANV '

LT0T ‘0€ 3unr - 9T0Z ‘6T 13WIINON 3A113443

FTNAIHIS AYVIVS

1V3¥I3Y V3adv 0OJIHD



Z 10 z abed s|npayss Aejes 1202/20/2| 0 se pseog ayj Aq peydopy
210z ‘0€ 8unr - 9L0Z ‘6) JoqwanoN L20Z/20/2| 0 Se pasiney

91095 $|cee'es  $)808'05 $|v8e'sy  $|080'0v  $[oe8ey $|96Ly  $|vosee  $]ozele  $[soLoe $ |Airenuuy
899y $|ovvy S|veey $|2e0v  $|ov8'e  $[8soc  $lesye  $|ziee §loot'e  §|eo00%€ $ [Ayauony
€69c $|s9sc S|evve $jozez  $[sizz  sloriz  $levoz  s|wieL  $lezsr  s|ocul $ |Aunoy
J0leuUIPJOO) UOI1B3103Yy
09829 $|2eo¥9 $|8vsl9  $|029'85 $|+28'sS  $[zs1'eS  $|owo0os $[szzer $[vee'sy $|owier $ |Allenuuy
s69c  S|eses Slbers " $lsssv | "Wizcow T oy $ioger Slewow § i@t ¢lcwoc $ |Ayauony
egzc . Sl7one. Slesez Ss|eisr i Slweer’ $losse | $ioewe Sletce Slsva S|ctoic $ |Aunon
J0jeuipioo) mc_.uwv_._m_)_
026’19 $)896'85 $|091°9S $|96v'eS $[0v6'05 $|ols'eyr  $|zizor $[v00vyr $[9oL6ly  $]zi66E $ |Aenuuy
o9l's $|viey $|089% $|8sv’y $|svev  $|evoy  s|isee  $lio0c  ¢leev'c  ¢|ozee $ |Ayauony
Lee [ s)seme sleore  $lzise  Sjevve  Sleceg 8lccee Siovic "slsiee. S)eiel $ |AunoH
|1 day 921A4S Jaw0Isn)
vZ8eS  $|v0e0s  $|9l6ly  $|vedsyr  $|zsv'er $[eee’iy  $|ozyee  $[oesie  $[swiSe  § | phObE $ |Aenuuy
cory . Sleoerdy - ¢ eee’e  glcoge  $licoe  Slewre $lceee Sle@re | Sielec slricee $ |Ayauony
obse  Sistwc | S|lveec  sleelz  Slesoz sloeel’ $|cesr  Clcoer slera Sircol $ |Aunoy
day 921nu9S Jsw01sn)
02619 $)896'8S $|091'95 $|96v'eS $[0v6'05 $|ols8y $|zizor $[v00vr $[9l6ly $]zi66E $ |Alenuuy
09L's $|v6y $|089v $|ssty $|svev $|ev0vy  $[ise'e  $[loo'c  $[eer'c ¢ [oece $ |Auauon
dbc - Sjsegel IS paore ' Sleise Sievve Sleeed Slzgec Slorie Slsiec . S|ete $ |Aunon
J03jeuipioo) >u___umm
08169 $|268'G9 $|8v.29 $|09.165 $|916'S $|v0zvS $[veo'ls $[voL'er $[vze'or $|zeSH $ |Alenuuy
Sols S|weve  s|eecs $|osesy Slewtvy  sinsy  $fzoew  ¢]Z60v  §leeee  $|aire $ |Ayauony
ocee  $|s89le  $|zi0e  $|szs9z  $|9csz  $foooe  $|zeve  $|voez  $|isce  s|wiz $ |Aunoy
juelsissy aoueuly
8999/ $|0z0€. $|O¥S'69 $|822'99 $|2.0€9 $[2/009 $[olgsS $[zevys  $[888ls | oivey $ |Aenuuy
689 $)9809 $|g6ss  $[61SG  $|oszs  $[o00s  $|soLv  $|wwsvy  §|veer $|siiv $ |Aiyauony
9g9e | $leree | Sievee $lweie  Sleces | $legee slticke slocoe  sieeue Sloice $ |Aunoy
JUB3SISSY 9AI1NJd3X3
rdass | 1deis [ Hdais | odais [ adess 3dass | adas [ ddais | gdas [ wdass _ pajuasaidaiun
IONVY LI
00946 $|298%S $|8yeces $|zesi'6y ¢ |s8sc'sy $|zel'sk $[ve6Tr  $[zee'0r  $[886'8E  $ | schieE $ |Aienuuy
008y $|1Sy $|vsey  $|ovk'y  s|eve'e  $|iare  $lzese  s|ive ¢|ekce  §|veoe $ |Ayauon
69/ $|le9c $|eise  $|zeec  $[8szz  s[oLiz  $|s90z  $|s96L  §|wieL  $|ssul $ |[Aunon
HAumnn
96999 $|9lG€9 $|c6v09 $|2l9.S $|9/8¥S $[ooces $[9sL6r S$[oovir $|whiSy  $ | 966y $ |Ailenuuy
856G $|e6cs  $|w0's  $]|l08y  $|esSv  s[ssev  $[eviy  $|o0se’e  $|zose  §|esse $ |Aluauony
Lz $|veoe  $|e06c  $|orze  $|seoz  sfeise  s|eeez  slerzz  s|oziz  $|zo0z $ |Aunoy
It Avinn
fdas | 1daas | Hdexs [ odeis | ddais 3das | adais | ddais [ gdais | ydais _ NI3S - 4un syJed
IONVY LW




Z Jo | abed s|npayos Aiejes
810z ‘ogaunr - 210z ‘L Aine

1202/20/Z} 40 Se pieog &y} Aq paidopy
1202/20/Z) 4O Se pasiAy

vp29L  $|€l9Cc. $|SSL'69 $|z9sco $|ozszo $|ess6s  $]+6895 $[S8L¥S S| S091S $ |Allenuuy
¥SE‘9 $ | 1S0°9 $|€aL's $ | 68Y'S $ | Lee's $ | 8.6 $| vy $|SlSY $ | ooty $ |Alyauony
99°9¢ $|L6VE $|scee $]991¢ $|9L0¢e $|2L8z $|56e.2 $|s09z $|18¥%C $ |AlnoH
J0sIAISdNS yied
vp29.  $|€19T. $]|SSL'69 $|zosco $|9ziz9 $[6cL6S  $[+6895 $|S8LvS ¢ ] S09LS $ |Aienuuy
¥5€'9 $ ] 1509 $|¢coL's $ | 68¥'S $ | L22's $ |86 $|LvLy $ SISy $ | 00E'p $ [AMlyauo
99°9¢ $|L6¥E $ | scee $]991¢e $]9L0¢ $|cL8C $|sele $|s09¢ $|18¥e $ [AnoH
1032311 431U3) 34nieN
vpe9L  $|€192. $|SSL'69 $|298c9 $|ozsz9 ¢$|eer65 $[¥e89s $[ssl¥S [ S091S $ |Alenuuy
¥G€'9 $| 1509 $|€9L'G $ | 68¥'S $ | Le2's $ |86 $| vy $|SLSY $ | 00E'Y $ |Alyauon
99'9¢ $|1L6PE $|scee $]991L¢€ $|9L0¢e $|2L8e $|se/e $|s09z $|18¥C $ |AlnoH
JOsIAIRdNS uoIleaIdRY
cer'e8  $|voels  $|oekZ.  $|oosc. $|ssz0s. $[6e6'99 $[152€9  $|SLZ09 $ | vz8'Ls $ [Allenuuy
6LL°L $ | 0829 $ | Z5¥'9 $|0SL9 $ | 298G $ | 825°c $|cles $ | 090°S $ |68 $ [AlyauoN
0Ly $|z2L6e $|sTLe $ | 8v'se $|6L¢€ Sl8tice $ | s90¢e $|6L6C $| 0822 $ |AnoH
Josiaiadng uonesday “Is
Ida1s | Hdais | odais | 3dess 3dsys | adais [ odais | gdas | v dais 6€ 12207 - JuN sioinuadng
98uey 1IN
vLL/8  $|vE9's8  $|vsse8 S |vivle  $|wee6. $[vieis  $[vezSs  $ | wSiel $| #2012 $|¥66'89 $ [Allenuuy
60€'L $]9¢cL’L $ | €969 $ | 689 $|9L99 $ | evv'e $ | 6929 $ | 9609 $ | €e6'G $ | 6VLS $ [Alyauon
LTy S|LTTY S|LT0V S| LT6E S|LT8€ S| LTLE S|419¢ S| LT'SE S| LT¥E S|LTee S |AunoH
J98eueN YH
vL./8 $|vE9s8  $|wsses S |vivle  $|weees $[wiesz  $[vezss  $|wsiel $|v0'LL  $ | ¥66'89 $ [Aljenuuy
60€°.L $|ocL’L $ | €969 $|68L9 $|9199 $ | evv'o $ | 6929 $ | 9609 $| €266 $|6vL'S $ [Alyauo
VA N4 S|iTTv S| LT OV S|ir6E S|s18¢ S| LTLE S|4t9e S|itse S| LT'¥E S|iTee S |AlnoH
Ja8eue|A 2dueul4
216901 $|/ev'v0L $|/Ge'c0L $|2zsz00L $[/6L'86 $[ZLL'96  $ 25076 S| /SEl6 $]2/868 $|.162°/8 $ |Allenuuy
9/8'8 $|¢c0L8 $ | 0es's $ | 9se'8 $|¢e8L'g $|oLo8 $ | 9g8'L $|€c99, $ | 06t°L $|91eL $ [Alyauo
TCTS S| 1T08 S| tTey S|1T8y S| TTLY S| 1Ty S| TSy S| TThy S|TTer S|1Cy S |Alnoy
1019341 UOIIBDIIRY pUe SHIed
9esThL $|9csell $|oeseLt $|ocsziL $|oesszir $[osszil $[oczzir $[osiziL $|oeLzLL $|9eLTLL $ |Alienuuy
G6E'6 $ | S6£°6 $ | S6£'6 $|S6E6 $ | S6€'6 $ | S6£'6 $ | G6E6 $ | S6€6 $ | G6E6 $ | 66 $ [Alyauo
0Cvs S | 0T¥S S | 0T¥S S | 0TS S | 0Tvs S| 0CvS S| 0Tws S| 0TS S| 0TS S | 0T¥S S |AlnoH
J98eueA [BIBUSD
| rdess [ idas [ Hdais | odeis | adais | 3dss [ adais [ odais | adeis | v daig uawaseue
8T0Z ‘0€ aunr - LTOTZ ‘T AInr aAnday3
IT1NAIHIS AYYIVS
1J141S1a Xd4vd ANV 1V3IYI3H VIUV ODIHD



Z 10 z abed s|npayos Aiejes 1202/20/2| 0 se pieog 8y} Aq paydopy

810z ‘o€ aunr - 2102 ‘L Ainp 1202/20/Z} 40 Se pasiAsy
06626 $|822'95 $[865TS ¢ [v60'0S $|s0ssy  $|oev'sy $[escer $[zily ¢ oszee $ |Aenuuy
ceer  Slopow Slesey. Slenty SloieeSHogiT s19e0e Sl veve Sl $ |Alauow
gede. 81559 $lecec  $leeve  Siwece  S)veilc.f Sloesoc. Siiser. S|/39 $ |Aunoy
J0Ojeulpioo) uollesuday
122'0L  $)2/8'99 $|269't9  $/659'09 $|12226 $|oz0ss $[ooves $[voeer | 8zSiv $ |Aienuuy
eS8 8|65 $|s0e’s  $[sso's  $|wiey  s|ossy  ¢$|soev  $[esty ¢ 196c $ |Alyauow
9ige "Sjctec %jegoe’ Sistec  $liruz Sickory "¢tl6rce $leeee S |S8ec $ |Annon
J0jeulpioo) mc_uwv_LGE
SOL'v9 $|2s0'19  $|svi'es  $]9/€'6S  $|6€.26  $[sezz0s  $[oes sy $[ssssy ¢ [escer $ |Alienuuy
cve's 8880  $isv8v $lsiov  gleeey  ¢$|osty $lesee  s|iere  ¢]aloc $ |Aauon
¢ges [ sjseee Slcelz i glegos | SloEse  Slsiee | 8lebec Sloeuz S 9nec $ |Aunon
1] me 9JIAJI3S JI2W01sSN)
V\L9%S  $)|2/9025  $|sess6r $|./zzivy  $|8s6'vy  $|oeszy $[96s'0r $[esese  § [ coose $ |Aenuuy
g55%.  Syeecw . Sleelvy T Sloset I glewe Slolse S{wor: S |iotee S)wee $ |Aluauow
829z $|eosz  $|v8€c  $|lszz  $|zolz  $|e6s0z  $[lo6L  $[s9sL  §$|erst $ |Anon
| day SDIAISG J2W01sN)
SOL'¥9  $|2S0°19  $|Svi'es  $|9/€'65  $ /6.2  $|8cc0os $[oessr $[ssssyr $|eseer $ |Alienuuy
cve's  $|880S $|sv8y  ¢$lsiov  s|eeey  ¢$|ost'y  $[9see §[zere  ¢]oaloc $ |Alyauow
cg8e 'Sisebe | $|selc SlEoer | Slggse ticive Sleeec $1063c S} 990¢ $ |Aunoy
J03euIpioo) Aujoe,
€09b.  $|¥61'89 $|9v6v9  $|vG8'19  $/806'85  $[€0L'9s  $[zer'es $[zss0s ¢ [ vover $ |Alienuuy
L1966 $|€89S $|eiv's  $|v5k's  $|eoey  $|S.9v  $[esvy  $|ivey  ¢|ecow $ |Aauow
ckve | Sfeice . Slzgiel $lviee S lecse Sl 9c 8 le9sc. S vl Slocee $ |Annon
Juelsissy aJueulq
8v€'6L $|605G. $| 1671 $[evs'e9  $|6/269  $]121'29 $[olzes $[i6e9s  $ | 90s'€S $ |Allenuuy
cl9'9  $|s6c9 $|ee6's  $|ziss  s|owk's  s|i8l's  s[veey $|esov ¢ |sivy $ |Aauon
Siee’ Siecoe.  sle9ve  Slseze glgcwe S gieeec Sliver Sliiic $lzsee $ |Arnon
JUB]SISSY 9AI1NJd9X3
Idals | Hdais | odais | ddais 3days | adaxs | odais | gdais | v dais | pajuasaidaiun
s8uey 1IN
8196 $|64295 $|9.0%s $[1l0Sts $|sevo6r $|ziior $[esrvr $[oiceyr $|zseor $ |Alienuuy
g6« Slcely  Slo0swy  $feecry $|iso% Sfcese’ g|Jere’ siiests $)soce $ |Alyauow
998c sjoese  $|oo9c  $l9sve g$lesez  $|ovzz  s|ecic S$|icoz  s|over $ |Aunoy
1 Auan
22069 $|9€L'99 $)|S0979 $|v29'6S  $[S8.95  $[180vSs $[sos’ts $[esoey $ | Zizov $ |Alienuuy
g6ks. . Syems. Slilcs Sleosy | Slecry slise Slcecwy. Sigeoy s ecest $ |Alyauow
stee  g$joole  sjoroe  $js98c s$locse  slooge  s$|esve  $|ssez  $|over $ |Aunoy
I Aumn
Idaas | Hdais | odais | jdass adsys | adays [ odais [ gdaxs | ydais [ NI3S - un syJed
a8uey 1SN




Z jo | abed s|npayog Aiees
6102 ‘o€ aunr - gLoz ‘L Ainr

1202/20/2) o se pieog sy} Aq pajdopy
120¢/20/c| Jo se pasiney

906’8, $|8pl's. $|0s5'1. $|z9L'e9 $|oevo  $[see’l9  $[1sses ¢ [ 2z0°9s $ |Ailenuuy
G669 $|29z9 $|vee's $]|os9s s|low's $]zsi's  $|06% ¢ |ciov $ |Aiyauow
poiE L IS et ol Silnve IS 1AZE T iSiiiaicigiicice | SilEicee ) ¢ anio $ |AunoH
Josinuadns yued
906’8, $|s8vi's. $|0.6°L. $|coL'89 ¢$|oe'v9 $[see’lo  s[iss'es ¢ [ zz0°95 $ |Aenuuy
G/G'9  $|e9c9  $|vees s|oso's  $]owr's  $|zsi's  ¢|zo6v  $ | clov $ |Aiyauow
veiLE i S cioe s twve S 2es iz s ieree S e s ios o7 $ |Aunoy
1039341 433Ul aunieN
9068, $|svi's. $|051. $|zo1'e9 $[96v9 $[Sz8l9 S| 1888S $ | 2/0°9S $ |Allenuuy
G/G9  $|e9g'9  ¢$|vees s|o0s9's  $|owr's  $[esi's  ¢|06v  $ | ci9v $ |Aiyauoin
weiZe S peroe S iTvve S0 S el i ieey sliicee S oeoz $ |ApnoH
JosinIadng uoijea1day
cev'se  $|voe'le  $|oevz.  $|ooscs $|sezor $[ee699 $[1ssco  $]SLi09 $ |Allenuuy
6Lz $]0829 $|isv9 $osto $|isee  sleiss sleiee ¢looos $ |Aiyauow
20y Sletbs $Geie T Sishce s |oice i Wloiee S s Y 66z $ |AlnoH
JosiaISdng uoileasday ‘IS
Hdais | odas [ 4dais 3dass | adais | odais | gdais _ v dais 6€ 8207 - Jun sioiAIadng
98uey 13N
v6.68 $|vil/8 $|¥e9s8 $|vsses  $|wivie $[veeeL  $|vieZZ  $|wezss S| vSiel S| vi01Z $ |Ailenuuy
g8y,  $|e0c2  $|oet.  $|cos'9  $[e6829 $|9l99 $|evb'9  $|6929 $|9609 S |cz6S $ |Aiyauo
Abew o stivee . Slivay . P Ssiiiby . Sstiecl ) slares . Shviae. Slivos clipes  Siiiae $ |ApnoH
J38euen YH
v6.L68 $|vlL/8 $|¥e9's8 $|vss'es  $|wivle  $|veceL $|wiczZ S| vezs. S| vSiel S| vl01Z $ |Ajlenuuy
egy’,  ¢|e0gs  $|ocl. $|coe9  ¢$|e68s9 $|ol99  ¢|evro  $|e69z9 $|9609 S| czeS $ |Ajyauoy
foebe S ina S Ay SiTer D Silgies TS i iee s S itos S ol S| eTwe $ |AnoH
J93eue|\ dueul
166801 $|/15'90L $|zlev'v0L $|25e20L $|222'00L $[/61'86 $]21196 $|Zsove $] /9616 S| Z/o68 $ |Ajlenuuy
0506 " Sigige’ dlenre glesee | $19%ee Slesie . tleine Slossr tito) siocn: $ |Aiyauo
B - Sf¥ElS . Sl ¥eas . siieer . ShEesy D Sitegy ) Slicoy Shicaw S i S $ [AlnoH
J032311Q UOIIBIIBY puk SyJed
000'GLL $|000GLL $]|000'GHL $[000SLL $]000'SLL $[000GLL $]000GLL $]O000GL: $|000GLL $]000GL: $ |Ajlenuuy
€856  $|€856 $|€856  $|e8s6  $|ess'6e  $|e8s6  $|€ss6  $|ees6  $|c8s6 ¢ | <896 $ |Aiyauon
6eS: 1 Sforss B S1ecsS Y Steats  Sleess . (SlBis TS lpes | Sieis il oo S |AKnoH
Ja8eue| |ei3uUdD
[ rds [ 1das | Hdais | odais | ddeis | a3dess | adais | odas | gdais | v dais wawaseue

6102 ‘0€ aunr - 810 ‘T AInr aA1d3y3
31NAIHIS AYVIVS

LO1Y1SIa ¥¥vd ANV

1V3¥D3Y V3IHVv ODIHD



Z 10 g abed s|npayog Aiejes 1202/20/2] jo se pieog au} Aq paydopy

6102 ‘0€ aunr - 810z ‘I Ainr 1202/20/Z1 10 Se pasinay
820°09 $|0LL°28 $ | L¥P'¥S $ | ¥68°LS $ | g8¢c'6¥ $ | ¥€0°LY $ | ¥6L by $ | 199°Cy $ [Allenuuy
200°'s $ | ¥9L'y $|Le5Y $|Llzey $|GLLY $|616°¢ $|eel'e $|6s5°c $ [Alyauon
98°8¢ $|6¥v.2 $|8L92 $ |62 $|vLee $|1922 $|¥SLe $1|1502 $ |AnoH
J01BUIPIO0Y) UOIIEDIIDY
2.9, $| L1269 $|G16'G9 $ | 2LL29 $ | 28265 $ | 0¥6°9S $ | 6225 $ ] 9v9°LS $ |Allenuuy
9509 $|89.°G $ | €6¥'G $|1ees $ | 286 $ | Sy $|6L5Y $ | ¥0E'Y $ |Alyauoy
¥6'¥E $|Leee $|691E $|8L0¢ $|vL8C $|8¢.2 $| .09z $|€e8ve $ |Apnoy
Jojeulpioo) Sunsyie
05€°99 $|06L°€9 $| 18109 $|5LeLS $ | 985S $ | 286°LS $ | LIS6Y $ | vSLLY $ [Allenuuy
625G $ | 992'G $|GLOS $|9LLY $ | 65y $|zeey $|9CLy $|626°€ $ |AlyauoN
06°LE $ | 880 $| €682 $ 19922 $| vz 9z $ | 6612 $ 08¢z $|.922 $ [AnnoH
1| d2y 921A43S JBW0ISN)
¥.G°9G $ | 088°cS $|GleLs $| 1288y $ | v¥S 9P $ | 82Evy $|L12CK $ | 902'0% $ [Allenuuy
SLL'y $ | 06¢'Y $|92y $|€L0¥ $|6.8°¢ $ | ¥69°¢ $ | 8l6'e $ | 16¢e'¢ $ [AlyauoN
0T le $ | 06°5C $ 1292 $|05¢e $|8eze $|1elLe $|0€0e $|€eo6l $ [Apnoy
| day 321AI3S JBW0ISND)
05€°99 $ | 06L°€9 $ 118109 $|6LeLS $ | 986°¥S $ | 286°LG $| LIG6Y $|vSLLy $ [Aljlenuuy
62S'G $ | 992's $]G10G $19.L $ | 6¥S'Y $|zeey $192L'y $|626'C $ [Alyauon
06°'LE $ | 8e0¢ $ | €682 $195.2 $ | vz oz $ | 662 $ | 08¢€e $| L2922 $ |Alnoy
103eU1pI00) AlljioeS
L1¥°2S $ | 8/6'6¥% $ | 866 Ly $ | 2ee'sy $|eLL'ey S 20T $ | 6G1°6E $ | ¥62°LE $ |Arenuuy
€LY $|69Ly $ | L96°¢ $1€922.'c $|865°E $ | 9z¥'e $|€9ze $ | 820l $ |Ayuopy
€2°9¢ $|€e0ve $ | 8822 $|6L12 $19L02 $| 1261 $ | €88l $|€6°LL $ |Aunoy
Isijeroadg aoueui
L1128 $ | 8661 $ | 865y $ | zee'sy $|eLL'er S| LLL LY $ | 65L°6E $ | v62°LE $ |Aiienuuy
€LY $|99L'y $|.96°E $]€92..'¢ $|865°E $ | 9zv'e $|¢e9z'c $| .80l $ [Aluuon
€2°6¢ $|€e0ve $ | 88C2 $|6L12 $]9L02 S| LL61 $]¢e88lL S 6 $ |Aunoy
Isije1oads jjoiAed YH
90Lv.L $ | 2.5°0L $|9Lz'29 $|SL0%9 $ | £96°09 $ | ¥90°8S $ | 662'GS $ | 99928 $ [Allenuuy
GL1°9 $] 188G $| 109G $ | Gee'S $| 180G $ | 688 $ | 8091 $|68EY $ |Alyauoy
€9°G¢ $|e6ee $ | ceze $|8L0¢ $|1e6e $|26LC $ 6592 $|2ese $ [Aunoy
JURISISSY 2dUBUI
GelL'z8 $|viz'eL $ | 06¥'VL $ | ev6'0L $1696°/9 $ | L¥EP9 $]¢€82°L9 $ | g9¢°8S $ [Allenuuy
¥8'9 $|8l59 $ | 2029 $| 216 $ ] 0e9'g $ | 29g’s $ | L0L'G $ | ¥98°y $ |Alyzuonn
8% '6€ $]09.¢ $|18ge $|LLve $|8vze $ | ¥6'0¢ $ | 9v'6eC $ 9082 $ |Apnoy
JURISISSY 9AIINJAXT
H da1s _ o daig _ 4 dais 3 daig _ g dais _ 5 dais _ g dais _ v dais _ pajuasasdaiun
a8uey 1IN
96919 $|85295 $|09665 $|96z'cs ¢$[8s206 ¢$[iveer ¢ |eco0p $ | o8y $ |Ajlenuuy
Lyl $|L68'% $ | €99 $| Wby $ | oez'y $ | 820'% $|.Le8¢ $ | ¥S59°E $ |Alyauon
99'62 $ | Gz8z $| 0692 $ | 29'ge $|ovve $ | vzee $|eree $|801Le $ |AlnoH
1 Ann
chy'lL.  $|0v0'89 $|008¥9 $|SLL19  $[9/285 $]i6G5 $ LLE'ES ¢ | eL2'08 $ |Allenuuy
96°G $ | 0296 $ | 00¥'S $|evls $ | 868'F $ | S99 S| erv'y $| ey $ [Alyauon
SEYE $|1Lee $|6GLLE $| 2962 $ | 9z8e $| 1692 $| €96z $|Lvve $ |AnoH
1 Aumn
Hds | odaxs [ idaxs 3das . gdas | gdas [ @das | ydass _ NI3s - Hun sye-
98uey BN




Z jo | abed s|inpayos Aiejes
020z ‘o€ aunr - 6Loz L Aine

1202/20/2). 40 se pieog au} Aq pajdopy
1202/20/Z 40 Se pasiray

/918 $|682'.. $|180%. $|€550.L $|¥6L29 $|¥66'€9 ¢ | L¥609 $ |Alenuuy
908°9 $ | z8v'9 $|¢cLL9 $ | 6.8 $ | 66S°S $ | eee's $|6L0G $ [Alyauon
72 6E $ | Ob'LE $ | c9se $|26¢€e $ | occe $ | LL0¢E $ | oe'6C $ |Alnoy
J0sia19dng yaed
v/9'18 $|682/.. $|180¥%. $|€550L $|¥6L'Z9 $|¥66'€9 ¢ | Zv6'09 $ |Alenuuy
9089 $ | z8v'9 $|¢cLl'9 $ | 6.8 $ | 665'S $ | eec’s $ | 606 $ |Alyauon
LC'6E $ | OFLE $ | 29sE $|c6€e $ | oeze $|220¢ $ | 0g62 $ |AlnoH
J030311Q J21U3) aUnleN
v/9'18 $|6822. $|180¥%. $|€s50L $|¥6LZ9 $|¥66'€9 ¢ | Lp609 $ [Allenuuy
9089 $ | z8v'9 $|¢cLl9 $ | 628G $ | 665°G $ | eec’s $ | 6.0 $ |Ajyzuon
L2'6E $ | ovie $ | c9se $ | c6¢ee $ | ogece $|2L0¢€ $ | 0c6C $ |AlunoH
Josiaiadng uoileasday
Zev'e8  $|v9el8  $|oevl. $|oosc. $[G8z0. $|6£6'99 $|1S2'€9 $ |Allenuuy
6LL°L $|08L9 $ | Lsv'9 $|0SL9 $ | 268G $ | 8.6 $|¢cles $ |Alyzuon
L0l $]zcLee $|6c.le $ | 8¥se $|6L€€ $|8Lce $ | s90¢c $ |Alnoy
Josialadng uoeatdsy “Is
pdals | Jdais gdaas | adays [ ddais | gdais | v dais 6€ 18207 - 1un sioiuadng
93uey 1IN
6,68 $|¥LL/8 $|veo's8 $|¥ese8 $|wivl8 $|vee6L $|wiezs $|wezss $|wsier  $|wvi0h2 $ |Ajlenuuy
€87/ $ | 60EL $|ocL'L $ | €969 $|68L9 $|9199 $ | evvo $ | 6929 $ | 960°9 $ | €266 $ [Alyauo
LT €Y Sililen SHLE Y S| LT OV S| LT6¢E S| LT8¢ S LLLE S| LT9¢ S| L1°6€ S| LTvE S |Apnoy
J98eue YH
6,68 $|wll/8 $|veo'se  $|¥sSe8 $|wivise $|veceL $|wiels $|wezss s$|vsier  $[wi0M2 $ |Allenuuy
€8’ $ | 60€°L $|ocL'L $ | €96°9 $|68L9 $|9199 $ | evv'o $ | 6929 $ | 9609 $ | cz6's $ [Alyauo
VA ST ey SHLE Y S| LT OV S| LT6E S|/18¢ Sl UTAE S| LT9¢ S| LT'SE S| LTvE S [Aunoy
J98eue\ dueUl4
/65801 $| /16901 $|lev'vOL $|29cT0L $| 222000 $|z6L'86  $|zLL'9e ¢ |zse0ve ¢ is6'l6 ¢ 2/868 $ |Allenuuy
05S0'6 $|9/88 $|coLe $ | 0€5'8 $ | 95¢'8 $|¢e8Le $|o0l08 $|9e8'. $ | €992 $ | 06v'L $ |Ayauony
Tees S|TCTS S| TT0s S| TTew S| TTsy S| 1Ty S| TTov S| TTSY S| TTip S| T1Tewr S |Apnoy
4032311 UOI1B3.103Y pue syled
L00'zzL $|looZeL $|Loo'zzL $| 100zt $|L00Z2L $|ooz2k $|ioozzr ¢ ioozzr $]Lioozzr ¢ Loozzl $ [Ajlenuuy
€8G°0L $|€8s0L $|ees0L $|e€850L $|ess0L $[essoL  $|eesor  $[essor  $[essor ¢ [essor $ [Ajyauony
90°19 S|9019 $ 19019 S |90719 S| 9019 S| 90719 S |90719 S |90T19 S| 90719 S 190719 S |AlnoH
J93eue| |ei3u39
| rdas [ 1das [ Hdeis [ odas | ddays | 3dais | adess | odais | adas | v dais uswaseue

0Z0Z ‘0€ 3unr - 6T0Z ‘T AInr 9A13Y3
31NA3HIS AYVIVS

LOIY1SIA ¥YVd ANV

1V3dI3d VIV OJIHD



Z 10 z abed s|npayos Aiejes 1202/20/z| 0 se pieog 8y} Aq peydopy

020z ‘0g 8unr - 610z°L AIne 1 202/20/C| JO Sk pssiney
02129 $ | 29l'6S $ | S¥E'9S $ | 199°cs $|90LLS $ | €29'8p $ | gSe'or $ |Ailenuuy
LLL'S $ | 0c6'y $ | S69'% $ | 2iv'y $| 65T $ | 950'v $ | €98 $ [Alyauo
/1862 $ | ¥'8¢ $ | 6042 $ | 08°Ge $ | L6512 $ | ovee $| 6222 $ |Apnoy
J01BUIPI00) UOIIBIIDY
gee’s.,  $|ov9'L.  $|ezT89 $|086Y9 $|S88°19 $[8sees ¢ |zeLos $ |Ajlenuuy
8929 $ | 0L6°s $ | 989G $|SLy'S $| 261G $ |26’y $ |89 $ |Alyauon
91°9¢ $ | v e $ | 08¢ce $|veie $|SL62 $ | ve8C $ | 6692 $ |Alnoy
J03eUIPI00) SunJe
129'89 ¢ |lOvP'S9 $|/82C9 $|lzees $|96v9s  $|so8es ¢ |evzis $ |Ajjenuuy
€el's $ | 06¥'S $116L'G $ | ev6'y $180LF $ | v’y $10.2% $ |Alyauon
10°€E $|vvle $ | S6°62 $|2s8c $|91L2 $ | /862 $ | ¥9ve $ |Apnoy
|| doy 221A43G JoWwOoIsN)
9//'6S $|ozL'es $|06505 $|18L'sy $|/88Sy $|zoseyr $| 1zoLp $ |Alenuuy
819y $ | Lev'y $1ozy $|SL0¥ $ | ves'e $ | zv9o'e $ | s9v'e $ |Alyauonn
28'9¢ $ | ¥5°GC $|ceve $|9Lee $|90¢ce $|L01e $| 1002 $ [AlnoH
| doy S21AI8S JaWwoIsN)
12989 $|lOv'G9 $|.82C9 $|lzees $|96v'9s $|so8es ¢ |evels $ |Ajlenuuy
€2L'S $ | 06¥'S $|¥S06L'S $|cv6'y $|80LY $|v8v'y $| 2202 $ |Alyauonn
L0'ee $|vrle $ | G662 $ | 2s8e $|9l/le $ | 1862 $ | ¥ove $ [AnoH
J103eu1p100) Ajioey
8LEYS $|1€L'1S $|89ger $|zeeor $| /89y $|6SSTy ¢ | cesov $ |Alenuuy
9zS'y $|LIEY $ 19960l $|0L6'E $ | vel'e $ | L¥S'E $|€eL2/8¢ $ [Alyuop
LL'9c $ | /2812 $ | 69°€C $|9sze $|svie $ | 9v0eC $ | 6V61 $ |AunoH
Isijeroadg aoueulS
8LEYS $|1eL'lS $|89zer $|zzeor $|/89%F $|e6sScyr $ | eesop $ |Alenuuy
92s'v $|LIEY $|90Ly $|o0l6'E $ | vzl'e $ | L¥S'e $ | 8/¢€'¢ $ |Ayuop
LL'oc $ | L8VC $ | 69¢€C $|952C $|8vie $ | 9v0eC $ | 6V61 $ |AunoH
Isijeoads |joihed ¥H
66678 $|cS608 $|.6022 $|Seves $|62669 $|66599 $|8zre9 $ |Allenuuy
€80°2 $|ovL'9 $ | Gev'9 $(6LL9 $ | Z28's $ | 085S $|98z's $ |Alyauony
98'0v $ | 26°8¢E $ | 20°LE $ | og'Ge $ | 2o¢ce $|2oze $ | 6¥°0€ $ |Alnoy
JURISISSY DAIINIDXT
o da1s _ 4 dais jdais _ a dais _ Jdais _ g dais _ v dais _ pajuasaidaiun
98uey 1SN
G98'c9 $|€2809 $|/lece'lS $|e69L'6s  $|zwses ¢ |ovo'os ¢ | 2s9'sp $ |Ajlenuuy
22e's $ | 690° $ | 228y $ | 26S'% $ |8 $|0LLy $| LL6°c $ |Alyauony
1020¢ $ | vZ62 $ (682 $ 12592 $|9zse $|90vc $|16CC $ |AlnoH
I Aynn
8€6'€L $|LLW0L $|+¥9029 $|o0s8c€9 ¢$|e62809 ¢|zeezs ¢ wri'ss $ [Ajlenuuy
29l9 $ | 898G $ | 685°S $ | eze's $ | 690°s $ | 828’y $ | 865y $ |Aiyauony
GG'GE $ | g8¢ce $ | vzze $|1L0¢e $ | ¥Z62 $|8842C $|e59C $ |AlnoH
11 Ann
odays [ 4daxs 3days | adas [ Jdais | gdais | vdais _ NI3S - 4un syJeq
98uey BN




Z jo | abed ajnpayos Aiejes
120z ‘S 1udy - 020z ‘L AInp

1202/20/21 o se pieog au} Aq pajdopy
1202/20/c| j0 se p3sInSyY

v/9'18  $ |68/, $|180%. $|essor $|weLz9 ¢ we6'E9 $ |Ailenuuy
908’0  $|e8y9  $|ell'9  $|e6/85 $|e6SsSs  ¢|eees $ |Aiyauon
o6 s lep il s izoceiGlizees  sillosec S iiios $ [Alnon
) Josiauadng yJued
v/9'l8  $|S82/. $|180%v. $|ess0L $|veLL9  $ | ve6'E $ |Allenuuy
908’0  $|esy9  $|csl'9  $|e6/85 $|e6s's ¢ |eees $ |Alyauow
lz6e  $|ovie  $|lzose $|zeee $|oceze ¢ zizoe $ [AlanoH
Josiniadng uoiessdsy
zer's8  $|woets  $|oevZz  $|o008€s. $|ss8z0s ¢ |6e6'99 $ |Ailenuuy
6LL'L  $]08L9 $|iv9  $|ost9  $|ze8s  $]8iSS $ [Alyauony
201ty s lleuee s iceuc g Fovice i e g conen eilig e $ |Apnon
JosiA1adng uoilealday “IS
| ddas [ 3dais [ gdais [ Jdaxs [ adais | y dais 6€ 18201 - HuN siojmadng
76,68 $|vl./8 $|ve9S8 $|veses $|vivle  $|weseL $|viesz  $|vezss s|wsier  $[vi012 $ |Allenuuy
EgRy L S|eEE) | S92 Slcoeio . Slesrg i s olo0 L Silerpe i iBerg T s liogeior i ¢ £76'G $ |Aiyauo
lisva o Silerey Sl Risiioy T S ilTes AR S| zres $|s19¢ $ | £1se $|LTvs $ |Alnoy
Ja8euelN YH
¥6.68 $|vll/8 $|ve9s8 $|veses $|vivie  $|weses $|viess $[vezss s|wsier  $ w012 $ |Alenuuy
g8p/ ¢ $l60E2 . $joer2T sicoeg | ¢|e8l9  glolag ¢lchpoii S [eoze L S 1%e09 S| cess $ |Aiyauon
ey s limay S P Sliiroy S [i6e $|s18¢ S $|s19¢ SPARTS S| LTve S |Apnoy
J98eue\ dueuly
266801 $| 216901 $|./ev'v0L $|2Sec0L $|Zsz000 $|26186 $[ZLL'9s  $|lc0ve  $[.S6°06  $ | 2/8°68 $ |Allenuuy
0s06 . $|eg8  $|ceose  sloss'e  sloses  sleskes  ¢lotos  slecss ¢lcoor sloer2 $ |Alyauon
1CCS $|1z1s $ | tzos Siitcer slEdsy D Sie e S aronyy Shiesy S ibitey Sliaey $ |AnoH
1012341 UOI1B3I3Y pue Syied
l00'ZzL $|1o0'ZzL $|loo0Zgl $|L00'ZzL $| L0022k $|100zzk $]ioozzr $]ioozer $[ioozzr $[roozzy $ |Ajlenuuy
€850L $|€850L ¢$|e8s0l $|ess0L  $|essob  $|escsor  $[essor  $|essor  $[ess0r  $ | essob $ |Alyauon
90°T9 $ | 90719 $ | 90719 $ 19019 $|9019 $]9019 $ 190719 $ 190719 $|9019 $|9019 S |Aunoy
J98eue [eJaUD
rdais | 1days [ Hdaxs [ odas [ 4days | 3daxs | adais | odays [ adas ] v dais 1awaSeuey

1202 ‘s |dv - 0202 ‘T AInf aAndaYy3
ITNAIHIS AYVIVS
1O141S10 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVIHIIY VIUV ODIHD



Z J0 z ebed s|npayds Aiejes 1202/20/21 0 se pseog ay; Aq paydopy

1202 ‘G Iudy - 0202 ‘L AInp 1202/20/2| j0 Se pssinsy
0ZL29 $|29L'6S $|Spe9s $|199¢s  $|90LLs ¢ |<cs98p $ |Aljenuuy
LLL°S $ | 06’y $ | S69 $ | cLr'y $ | 652V $ | 9s0'v $ [Ajyauon
18'6¢ $ | vrec $|60.L2 $ | 08GC $ | L5 ¥C $ | ovee $ [AlanoH
J03BUIPJO0) UOIIBIIRY
Zees,  $|0v9'l.  $|622'89 $|086v9 $[seel9 ¢ | seses $ |Allenuuy
892°9 $ | 0L6° $ | 989 $|SIv's $|/SL°g $| 26V $ [Ajyauony
91°9¢ $ | v ve $ | 08¢Ce $|vCle $|GL6C $ | vese $ [AlnoH
Jo3eulpioo) Sunadieln
9//'65 $|ocL'eSs $|0850S $|18L8y $|zl88cyr $|zoLer $ |Allenuuy
8Y9'y $ | Lev'y $|9lzy $ ]SO0y $ | vegs'e $ | evoe $ [Alyauo
28'9¢ $ | ¥SGC $|2eve $|9l¢ee $|90¢ce $|10le $ [AunoH
| day 201AIDS JBW0ISN)
12989 $|1l0¥'e9 $ /82279 $|lze6S $|96¥9s ¢ | sos'es $ |Aljlenuuy
€2L'S $ | 0S¥'S $|¥S06LS $|ciB'y $|80LY $ | v8v'y $ [Ajyauon
lo'ee $|vrie $ | S66C $|2s8e $|9L.2 $ | /862 $ |AlanoH
Jo3eulpJoo) Ajjioe
8leEvS $|LeLLlS $|89z6r $|zeeor $|/89%y ¢ |6SSTH $ |Allenuuy
9zs'y $|LIEY $]199S0L'y $|0l6'E $ | velL'e $ | LbSe $ |Aiyuow
L1'9g $ | L8¥C $ | 69¢€C $ | 95¢cC $|8¥ic $ | 9r0C $ [AunoH
isijeroadg soueul
8LEPS $|LELLS $|89ceyr $|ceeor  $| /89y  $|6SSTy $ |Alenuuy
9zS'y $|LEY $|90Ly $|ol6'c $ | velL'e $ | L¥S'E $ |Aluguon
L1'9g $| L8V $|69¢e $|9sce $|8ric $|9voc $ |AunoH
1511e193dS JUBWHNIDDY /YH
66678 $|25608 $|.602. $|Seres  $|62669 ¢ | 66599 $ |Allenuuy
€80°. $ | ovL9 $ | sev'o $|6LL9 $ | Le8's $ | 0g5°'s $ |Ajyzuon
98°0% $|268¢ $ |20/ $ | 0ocse $|coce $|coee $ [AlnoH
1UBJSISSY SAIINIBXT
l2/'s6  $|69L'L6 $| /2898 $|¢6978 $|sss8. $]s00'sL $ |Allenuuy
’ 116, $|26G°L $]9czL $| 1689 $ | €959 $ | 0SzZ'9 $ [Alyauo
Z0°91 S| eser S| vLty S | 9L°6€ S| 98L€ S | 90°9¢ $ |AlnoH
1SAjeuy SwalsAS ||
4 dais _ jdais _ a dais _ 5 dais _ g dois _ v dais _ pajuasaidaiun
G98'c9 $|€e8'09 $|Zlee'ls $|e9L'ss $|zvszs ¢ |ovoos $ |Allenuuy
AAR] $ | 690°G $ | 228 $ | L6S'Y $ |8V $|0LL'y $ [Alyauo
0.0¢ $ | vz6e $|s8.c $| 259z $|9zse $ | 90C $ [AunoH
1 Anpan
8e6'c. $|LZL¥0L $|¥9029 $|o0s8¢€9 $|62809 $|zee'LS $ |Aienuuy
2919 $ | 898°G $ | 685°S $ | ece's $ | 690°G $ | 828’y $ [Alyauon
GG'Ge $|s8¢ee $ | veee $|LL0E $ | vee6c $|98.¢C $ |AlnoH
I Auian

dds3s | 3das | adas [ odais | @dais | vdag | NI3S - Jun syied




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

SALARY SCHEDULE

Effective April 6, 2021 - June 30, 2021

Management Step A Step B | Step C | Step D I Step E | Step F
General Manager
Hourly| S 61.06 | S 61.06 | S 61.06 | S 61.06 | S 61.06 | S 61.06
Monthly| $ 10683 |$% 10583|$% 10583|% 10583 (% 10,583 |% 10,583
Annually| $ 127,001 | $ 127,001 [$ 127,001 {$ 127,001 | $ 127,001 | $ 127,001
Parks and Facilities Manager
Hourly| S 35.17 | S 36.93 | S 38.77 | S 40.71 | S 427505 44.89
Monthly| $ 6,096 | $ 6,401 | $ 6,721 | $ 7,057 | $ 7,410 | § 7,780
Annually| $ 73154 |$ 76811|% 80652 |$% 84684 % 88919|3% 93,365
Recreation Manager
Hourly| S 35.17 | S 36.93 | S 38.77 | S 40.71 | S 42.75 | S 44.89
Monthly| $ 6,096 | $ 6,401 | $ 6,721 | $ 7,057 | $ 7410 | $ 7,780
Annually| $ 73154 |$ 76811 |% B80652|$% 84684 |% 88919|% 93,365
Finance Manager
Hourly] S 35.17 | S 3693 | S 38.77 | S 40.71 | S 42.75 | S 44.89
Monthly| $ 6,096 | $ 6,401 [ $ 6,721 | $ 7,057 | $ 7,410 | $ 7,780
Annually| $ 73154 [$ 76811]|% 80652 |$% 84684 % 88919|% 93,365
HR Manager
Hourly| $ 35.17 | S 36.93 | S 38.77 | S 40.71 | S 42.75 | S 44.89
Monthly| $ 6,096 | $ 6,401 | $ 6,721 | $ 7,057 | $ 7,410 | $ 7,780
Annually| $ 73154 |18 76811 |% 80652 |3 84684|3 88919|% 93,365
Superviors Unit - Local 39 ] Step A Step B I Step C | Step D | Step E | Step F I
Sr. Recreation Supervisor
Hourly| $ 3218 | $ 3379 | $ 3548 | $ 37251 % 3912 | $ 41.07
Monthly| $ 5,578 | $ 5857 | $ 6,150 | $ 6,457 | $ 6,780 | $ 7,119
Annually| $ 66,939 |$% 70285|% 73800(% 77490|% 81,364|3% 85432
Recreation Supervisor
Hourly| $ 30.77 | $ 3230 | $ 33.92 | $ 3562 | $ 3740 | $ 39.27
Monthly| $ 5333 | $ 5599 | $ 5879 | $ 6,173 | $ 6,482 | $ 6,806
Annually| $ 63994 |3 67194|$ 70553 % 74081|% 77785|% 81674
Park Supervisor
Hourly| $ 30.77 | $ 3230 | $ 33.92 | % 3562 | $ 3740 | $ 39.27
Monthly| $ 5,333 [ $ 5,599 | $ 5879 [ $ 6,173 | $ 6,482 | $ 6,806
Annually| $ 63994 [$§ 67194|$ 70553 (% 74081|$ 77,785|% 81674
Parks Unit - SEIU | Step A StepB | StepC | StepD | StepE | StepF
Utility Il
Hourly| $ 2785 | % 29.24 | $ 30.71 | $ 3224 | $ 33.85 | % 3558
Monthly| $ 4828 | $ 5,069 | $ 5323 [ $ 5589 | $ 5,868 | $ 6,162
Annually| $ 57,932 |$ 60829|% 63870|% 67064|$ 70417 |$ 73,938
Utility |
Hourly| $ 2406 | $ 2526 | $ 2652 | $ 27.85 | % 2924 | $ 30.70
Monthly| $ 4170 | $ 4,378 | $ 4,597 | $ 4,827 | $ 5,069 | $ 5,322
Annually| $ 50,040 [$ 52542|% 551691$% 57,927 |$ 60,823|3% 63,865

Revised as of 12/02/2021
Adopted by the Board as of 12/02/2021

April 6, 2021 - June 30, 2021
Salary Schedule Page 1 of 2



Unrepresented I Step A | Step B | Step C | Step D | Step E I Step F
IT Systems Analyst

Hourly| S 36.06 | S 37.86 | S 39.76 | 41.74 | $ 43.83 | S 46.02
Monthly| $ 6,250 | $ 6,563 | $ 6,891 | $ 7,236 | $ 7,597 | $ 7,977
Annually| $ 75005 |$ 78755|$% 82693 |% 86827 |% 91169|$ 95727
Executive Assistant
Hourly| $ 3202 | $ 3362 | $ 3530 | $ 37.07 | $ 3892 | $ 40.86
Monthly| $ 5,550 | $ 5827 | $ 6,119 | $ 6,425 | $ 6,746 | $ 7,083
Annually| $ 66599 |$§ 69929 |$ 73425(% 77,097 |$ 80,952 % 84,999
HR/Recruitment Specialist
Hourly| $ 2046 | $ 2148 | $ 2256 | $ 2369 | $ 2487 | $ 26.11
Monthly| $ 3547 | $ 3,724 | $ 3910 | $ 4,106 | $ 4311 | $ 4,526
Annually| $ 42559 |$ 44687 |$ 46922 |$ 49268 |$ 51731 |$ 54318
Finance Specialist
Hourly| $ 2046 | $ 2148 | $ 2256 |$ 2369 |$ 2487 | $ 26.11
Monthly| $ 3,547 | $ 3,724 | $ 3910 | $ 4,10566 | $ 4311 | $ 4,526
Annually| $ 42559 | $ 44687 |$ 46922 |$ 49268 (% 51,731 |$ 54,318
Facility Coordinator
Hourly| $ 2587 | $ 2716 | $ 2852 | $ 2995 | $ 3144 | $ 33.01
Monthly| $ 4,484 | $ 4,708 | $ 4,943 [ $ 5,190.54 | $ 5450 | $ 5,723
Annually| $ 53805 (% 56496 |$ 59321|3% 62287|$% 65401|3% 68671
Customer Service Rep |
Hourly| $ 21011 $ 22.06 | $ 23.16 | $ 2432 | $ 2554 [ $ 26.82
Monthly| $ 3642 | $ 3824 [ $ 4,015 [ $ 4216 | $ 4,427 | $ 4,648
Annually| $ 43702 |$ 45887 |% 48181 |% 50,590 |% 53120|$% 55776
Marketing Coordinator
Hourly| $ 2834 | $ 2975 | $ 3124 | $ 32.80 | $ 3444 [ $ 36.16
Monthly| $ 4912 | $ 5457 | 5415 § 5686 | $ 5,970 | $ 6,268
Annually| $ 58938 |3 61885|% 64980|$% 68229|$% 71640($ 75222
Recreation Coordinator
Hourly| $ 2340 | $ 2457 | $ 2580 | $ 27.09 [ $ 28.44 | $ 29.87
Monthly| $ 4,056 | $ 4,259 | $ 4,472 | $ 4,695 | $ 4,930 | $ 5,177
Annually| $ 48673 [$ 51,106 |$ 53661 (% 56345|% 59162 |3 62,120
Revised as of 12/02/2021 April 6, 2021 - June 30, 2021

Adopted by the Board as of 12/02/2021 Salary Schedule Page 2 of 2



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

Management I Step A | Step B | Step C | Step D [ Step E [ Step F |
General Manager |
(Pending Retirement) S 61.06 | S 61.06 | S 61.06 | S 61.06 | S 61.06 | S 61.06
Monthly| $ 10683 (% 10583 |% 10583 |% 10583 |$% 10583 |% 10,583
Annually| $ 127,001 | $ 127,001 | $ 127,001 |$ 127,001 |$ 127,001 | $ 127,001
General Manager Il
Hourly| S 62.50 | S 62.50 | S 62.50 | S 62.50 | S 62.50 | S 62.50
Monthly| $ 10/688 ¢ 10,838 116 10,8881 118 10,888 15 = 0883 6 10,888
Annually| $ 130,000 | $ 130,000 | $ 130,000 |$ 130,000 $ 130,000 |$ 130,000
Parks and Facilities Manager
Hourly| S 36.40 | S 38.22 | S 40.13 | S 4214 | S 44.25 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annuallyf $ 75714 1$ 79500 |$ 83475|% 87648|% 92,031 |3% 96,632
Recreation Manager
Hourly| $ 36.40 | S 3822 | S 40.13 | S 42,14 | S 44.25 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 75714 1% 79500 |$% 83475|% 87648 |% 92,031 |3 96,632
Finance Manager
Hourly| S 36.40 | S 38.22 | S 40.13 | S 42,14 | S 44.25 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 75714 [$ 79500 (9% 83475|% 87648|% 92031 [$ 96,632
HR Manager
Hourly| S 36.40 | S 38.22 | S 40.13 | S 42.14 | S 4425 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 75714 |$ 79500 |$ 83475|$% 87648|% 92031($% 96,632
Administrative Manager
Hourly| S 36.40 | S 38.22 | S 40.13 | S 4214 | S 4425 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | 3 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 75714 |$ 79500|% 83475|% 876483 92031 |% 96,632
Superviors Unit - Local 39 | StepA | StepB | StepC | StepD | StepE | StepF |
Sr. Recreation Supervisor
Hourly| $ 3218 | $ 3379 | % 3548 | $ 37.25 | $ 3912 [ $ 41.07
Monthly| $ 5578 | $ 5857 | $ 6,150 | $ 6,457 | $ 6,780 | $ 7,119
Annually| $ 66,939 |$ 70285|% 73800|% 77490|3% 81364|3% 85432
Recreation Supervisor
Hourly| $ 3185 9% 3344 | $ 3511 [ $ 36.87 | $ 38.711% 40.65
Monthly| $ 5520 | $ 579 | $ 6,086 | $ 6,390 | $ 6,710 | $ 7,045
Annually| $ 66242 |$ 69554 |% 73031|% 76683|% 80517|% 84,543
Park Supervisor
Hourly| $ 3185 | % 3344 | $ 36, 11°1% 36.87 | $ 3871 $% 40.65
Monthly| $ 5520 | $ 5,796 | $ 6,086 | $ 6,390 | $ 6,710 | $ 7,045
Annually| $ 66,242 |$ 69554 |% 73031|$ 76683|$% 80517 |$% 84,543
Revised as of 12/02/2021 July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

Adopted by the Board as of 12/02/2021 Salary Schedule Page 1 of 2



Parks Unit - SEIU | Step A | stepB | stepc | stepD | StepE | StepF

Utility 11
Hourly| $ 2952 | $ 3100 $ 3255 | % 3417 | $ 3588 | $ 37.68
Monthly| $ 5117 | $ 5373 | $ 5641 | $ 5924 | $ 6,220 | $ 6,531
Annually| $ 61404 |[$ 6447413 67698|3% 71082|$% 74637 |% 78,368
Utility |
Hourly| $ 2550 | $ 26.78 | $ 2812 | $ 29.52 | $ 31.00 | $ 32.55
Monthly| $ 44211 % 4642 | $ 4874 | $ 5117 | $ 5373 | $ 5,642
Annually| $ 53,047 |$ 55700|% 58485|% 61409|$ 64480(% 67,704
Maintenance Worker
Hourly| $ 17.00 | $ 1785 | $ 1874 | $ 19.68 | $ 20.66 | $ 21.70
Monthly| $ 2947 | $ 3,094 | $ 3,249 | $ 34111 $ 3,582 | $ 3,761
Annually| $ 35360 |$ 37128 |% 38984 (% 40934|3% 42980 (% 45129
Unrepresented I Step A I Step B | Step C | Step D | Step E | Step F
IT Systems Analyst
Hourly| S 37.32 | $ 39.19 | S 41.15 | S 4320 | S 4537 | S 47.63
Monthly| $ 6,469 | $ 6,793 | $ 7,132 [ $ 7489 | $ 7,863 | $ 8,256
Annually| $ 77630 |$ 81511 |$ 85587 (% 89866 [$% 94360|% 99,078
HR/Recruitment Specialist
Hourly| $ 2381 | $ 2500 | $ 2625 | $ 2756 | $ 2894 | $ 30.38
Monthly| $ 4,126 | $ 4,333 | $ 4549 | $ 4777 | $ 5015 | $ 5,266
Annually| $ 49514 |1$ 51990|% 54590 |$% 57319|% 60,185|9% 63,194
Finance Specialist
Hourly| $ 2381 $ 2500 | $ 2625 | % 27.56 | $ 2894 | $ 30.38
Monthly| $ 4,126 | $ 4,333 | $ 4549 | $ 4777 | $ 5015 | $ 5,266
Annually| $ 49514 |1$ 51990|% 54590 (% 57319|$% 60,185|3% 63,194
Facility Coordinator
Hourly| $ 2071 | $ 2175 | % 2283 | $ 2397 [ $ 25070 1ES 26.43
Monthly| $ 3590 | $ 3,769 | $ 3,958 | $ 4,156 | $ 4,363 | $ 4,582
Annually| $ 43,078 | $ 45231 |% 47493 |$ 49868 |% 52,361|$ 54,979
Customer Service Rep |
Hourly| $ 21751 % 2283 [ $ 2397 | $ 2517 | $ 2643 | $ 27.75
Monthly| $ 3,769 | $ 3,958 | $ 4156 | $ 4,363 [ $ 4,581 | $ 4,811
Annually| $ 45230 |$ 47492 |3 49866 |$ 52360 |% 54978 |$ 57,727
Admin/Customer Service Specialist
Hourly| $ 20711 $ 2175 [ $ 2283 | $ 2397 | $ 2517 | $ 26.43
Monthly| $ 3,590 | $ 3,769 | $ 3,958 | $ 4,156 | $ 4,363 | $ 4,582
Annually| $ 43078 |$ 45231|$ 47493 |$ 49868 |% 52,361 |$ 54,979
Marketing Coordinator
Hourly| $ 2933 | $ 3080 | $ 32.34 | $ 3396 | $ 3565 | $ 37.44
Monthly| $ 5,084 | $ 5,338 | $ 5,605 | $ 5,886 | $ 6,180 | $ 6,489
Annually| $ 61,010 |$ 64061|$ 67264 (% 70627 (% 74158|3% 77,866
Recreation Coordinator
Hourly| $ 2422 | $ 2543 | $ 26.70 | $ 28.04 [ $ 2944 | $ 30.91
Monthly| $ 4,198 | $ 4,408 [ $ 4,628 | $ 4,860 | $ 5103 | $ 5,358
Annually| $ 50,376 | $ 52894 |3 55539(% 58316|% 61232|3% 64,293
Revised as of 12/02/2021 July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

Adopted by the Board as of 12/02/2021 Salary Schedule Page 2 of 2



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Employment Agreement (the “Agreement”) is executed effective May 21, 2015 by and
between Chico Area Recreation and Park District (“District”) and Ann Willmann (“Willmann™), who, in
consideration of the mutual conditions, covenants, and agreements set forth below, agree as follows:

1. Employment. District hereby employs Willmann as General Manager of District to
perform the functions and duties customary for a general manager of a similarly sized recreation and park
district, including those specified from time to time by District in the job description for the position and
such other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the Board of Directors of District (the
“Board”) shall from time to time assign her. The current job description for the position is attached
hereto as Exhibit “A.” Upon any amendment of the job description by District, the new job description
shall be dated and initialed by the parties and attached hereto as Exhibit “A” in lieu of that setting forth
the previous job description. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Willmann agrees that in no event shall she
change or deviate from the District organizational chart or promote, demote or otherwise transfer to a new
or different job position any management or supervisorial employee of District without District's consent
first had and obtained.

Willmann is employed on a full-time basis and shall work such hours as necessary to
satisfactorily perform her duties as General Manager, it being understood that she shall be generally
available during business hours of District. However, it is recognized that Willmann shall be required to
devote a great deal of time outside of normal business hours on business of District, and to that end, she
shall be entitled to 10 days paid administrative leave annually.

2. Condition Precedent. An express condition precedent to this Agreement and the rights
and obligations of either party hereunder shall be Willmann submitting to and passing a pre-employment
physical examination, a drug test, and a California Department of Justice background investigation.

Should this condition not be satisfied by 31 May 2015, then at the written election of either party,



delivered to the other party by personal service, first class mail, or by e-mail, this Agreement shall
become null and void and of no further force or effect.
3. Term; Termination.

a. The term of this Agreement shall be approximately one year, commencing July 6,
2015 and terminating on June 30, 2016.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated at any time for cause.
tice of such termination, setting forth the
grounds supporting such termination for cause, shall be delivered by the party terminating the Agreement
to the other party. The Agreement shall be deemed terminated upon personal delivery of such notice. For
purposes hereof, “cause” shall include, but not be limited to, breach by a party of a material term hereof,
conviction of Willmann for any criminal act, her partaking in activities involving moral turpitude, or,
subject to Section 3.b. below, her inability to perform the material duties of her job under this Agreement.

At its regular meeting for April, 2016, the Board and Willmann will meet and confer and
agree upon whether the term of this Agreement shall be renewed and extended beyond June 30, 2016, and
if so, upon what terms and conditions. In the event they do not and District or Willmann does not notify
the other in writing on or before April 30, 2016 that it or she does not intend to renew or extend the term
of this Agreement beyond June 30, 2016, then the parties shall continue to negotiate the renewal and
extension of the term of this Agreement, provided, however, that if either party, after April 30, 2016 but
before agreement is reached, elects to not renew or extend the term of this Agreement, it or she shall give
the other six months advance written notice of such, during which period this Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect, even if after June 30, 2016.

b. If Willmann is disabled so as to be unable to perform under this Agreement or is
otherwise unable to perform her duties because of sickness, accident, injury, mental incapacity or health
for a period beyond her entitlement to medical leave of absence under the Family Medical Leave Act,
District shall have the option to terminate this Agreement. If District and Willmann are unable to agree as

to whether she is permanently disabled, such determination shall be made by a panel of three physicians,

.



including Willmann’s regularly attending physician, a physician selected by District, and a physician
selected by the foregoing two physicians, or if they are unable to agree, upon petition by either District or
Willmann, a physician appointed by the Butte County Superior Court. The decision of two of the three
physicians shall be binding and determinative.

4. Salary and Benefits. District shall pay Willmann an annual salary in such amount as it
and Willmann shall agree from time to time, payable in bi-weekly installments at the same times and in
the same manner as other employees of District are paid. As of execution hereof, Willmann’s annual
salary shall be $100,000.00. Willmann’s annual salary shall be reviewed in conjunction with her
performance evaluation as discussed in Section 5. below and may be adjusted by the Board based upon
Willmann’s job performance evaluation and such other factors as the District in its discretion may
consider appropriate, including, without limitation, changes in the State’s economy and cost of living
since the last evaluation, the proposed budget of the District for its next fiscal year, and Willmann’s
performance since her last evaluation.

In addition, Willmann shall be entitled to the same holiday and sick leave benefits as all other
full-time employees of District during the term of this Agreement. For purposes of determining her
entitlement to vacation leave, Willmann shall be credited on the commencement of the term hereof with
her previous service time in the employ of District of seven years, four months, and five days. Willmann
therefore initially shall be entitled to 15 paid vacation days per year, which vacation days shall be taken in
accordance with District policy regarding vacation.

Willmann shall be entitled to enroll in the same comprehensive medical, vision, life, and dental
insurance on the same terms as provided all other full-time employees of District.

Willmann shall also be entitled to participate in the California Public Employees Retirement
System and the Federal Social Security System on the same terms as all other full-time employees of
District.

5. Performance Evaluations. Without in any way affecting the right of District to

terminate this Agreement without cause as provided in Section 3.a. above, the Board shall review and

s



evaluate the performance of Willmann at its regular meetings for September, 2015, January, 2016, and
April, 2016. In addition to the criteria discussed in Section 4. above, such review and evaluation shall be
based on Willmann’s performance of the duties described in Section 1. above and in accordance with any
performance goals and objectives previously specifically agreed upon by the Board and Willmann. The
September, 2015 evaluation shall be an informal discussion in closed session between the Board and
Willmann as to her performance of her job duties since her employment began. For any subsequent
evaluation, Willmann, at least five business days before the date of her evaluations, shall provide the

valuating the District’s accomplishments and shortcomings under her

vel
O
o
o)
&
E;
b
2,
=3
5
@
&
et
[¢]
<3
&
=3
o

management since her last evaluation, identifying District goals and objectives she intends to accomplish
in the future and the timeframe therefor, and summarizing her professional affiliations and development
since her last evaluation, as well as the personal goals and objectives she hopes to accomplish prior to her
next evaluation and the assistance the District can provide for her in facilitating the pursuit of such. At
her review and evaluation, the Board and Willmann jointly may set performance goals and objectives and
establish a relative priority among them for accomplishment prior to her next evaluation. Any such goals
and objectives shall be reduced to writing. Such goals and objectives shall be reasonably attainable within
the time and budgetary resources allocated to Willmann to achieve them. They also may be amended
from time to time as the Board may determine, in consultation with Willmann. The Board shall provide
Willmann with a summary written statement of its evaluation of her and allow Willmann to discuss her
evaluation with the Board.

6. District Automobile. District shall provide an automobile for Willmann for her use for
District business. Willmann shall be entitled to use such automobile for commuting to and from work.

- Professional Affiliations and Development.

a. Upon commencement of her employment, Willmann shall apply for and

thereafter, during the term of this Agreement, shall maintain in good standing membership in the

California Park and Recreation Society and shall subscribe to and act in accordance with its “Code of



Ethics” as the Society from time to time may establish. A copy of the currently effective Code is attached
hereto as Exhibit “B.” District agrees to pay the costs of such membership.

b. District agrees to budget and pay for dues and subscriptions of Willmann
necessary for her continuation and full participation in national, regional, state and local associations and
organizations as are desirable for her continued professional participation, growth, and advancement, and
for the good of the District, provided, however, the amount of such dues and subscriptions shall not
exceed the amount appropriated therefore in the annual budget.

c. District recognizes the desirability of Willmann’s participation in local civic
organizations, and therefore Willmann is authorized to become a member of such civic clubs or
organizations as she may reasonably determine. District shall pay all of Willmann’s civic organization
membership expenses for any organizations in which Willmann’ membership has been approved in
advance by the Board.

d. District agrees to budget for and to pay for tuition, fees, costs, travel and
subsistence expenses of Willmann for her professional development, provided, however, the amount of
such shall not exceed the amount appropriated therefor in the annual budget. District and Willmann
acknowledge and agree that Willmann shall pursue actively professional development in such areas that
will better enable her to perform her duties as General Manager, including, without limitation, general
management, public and governmental relations, budgeting and fiscal administration, and strategic
planning. Subject to the foregoing, District encourages Willmann to undertake such professional training
and education courses and seminars as will advance her knowledge and skills in all matters affecting the
management of District.

8. Reimbursement of Professional Expenses. District recognizes that certain expenses of
a non-personal and generally job-affiliated nature shall be incurred by Willmann, and hereby agrees upon
submission of documentation thereof to reimburse or to pay such general expenses, up to an amount not

to exceed the amount provided for such purposes in the General Manager’s portion of the annual District

budget.



9. Indemnification. In addition to the requirements of state and local law, District shall
defend, save harmless and indemnify Willmann against any tort, professional liability claim or demand,
or other legal action, whether groundless or otherwise, arising out of an alleged act or omission occurring
in the proper course and scope of Willmann’s duties as General Manager, except for any civil action or
proceeding brought against Willmann for her willful or malicious acts, actual fraud, corruption or actual

malice. District, at its sole discretion, shall compromise and settle any such claim or suit and pay the

—

10. Bonding. District shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required of
Willmann under any law or ordinance.
11. Other Terms and Conditions of Employment.

a. The Board may fix other terms and conditions of employment as it may
determine from time to time relating to the performance of Willmann, following consultations with her,
provided such terms and conditions are not inconsistent with or in conflict with the provisions of this
Agreement or such rules, regulations and procedures of the District as may have been adopted by Board
or any applicable statute and are set forth in writing in an addendum hereto signed by both parties.

b. Willmann shall be subject to all rules, regulations, and policies of the District
applicable to employees and management as they may be modified from time to time.

12. Notices. Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by deposit in the custody of
the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

a. TO DISTRICT: Chair, Board of Directors, Chico Area Recreation and Park
District, 545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico CA 95926.

b. TO WILLMANN: Ann Willmann, at her permanent residence address on record
with the Chico Area Recreation and Park District.

Alternatively, notices required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served to the same
persons as is applicable to civil judicial practice. Notice shall be deemed given as of the date of personal

service or as of the date of deposit of such written notice in the United States Postal Service.

-6-



13. General Provisions.
a. This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties.

b. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs at law

and executors of Willmann.

¢ This Agreement shall not be assigned by Willmann or District.

d. This Agreement shall not be modified without the written consent of Willmann
and District.

e. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is held

unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof, shall be
deemed severable, shall not be affected, and shall remain in full force and effect.
Executed effective on the date first above set forth at Chico, California.

WILLMANN:

By:
Ann Willmann
DISTRICT:
Chico Area Recreation and Park District, a
California recreation and park district
By:

Jan Sneed, Chair

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

John Jeffery Carter, District Counsel
Approved by the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District resolution adopted at

its regular meeting held on May 21, 2015.



ey

SR



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-48
Agenda Item 8.3

STAFF REPORT

DATE: December 2, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Annabel Grimm, General Manager

SUBJECT: CARDI/Chico Unified School District Memorandum of Understanding

Discussion

CARD and CUSD have a long history of shared facility use. Both organizations have utilized
facilities for recreation programming, educational classes, meetings, and events. This has
benefited the community by efficiently utilizing government funded facilities that currently exist.

The original Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between CARD and CUSD was
established in 1976, with an amendment in 1985. It has been well over 30 years since the MOU
has been updated. With new facilities that have been added, usage has changed, and
technology has been introduced to better track each agencies use. Staff of both agencies have
worked on an updated MOU that better reflects current business practices.

CARD currently uses CUSD facilities for youth sports, adult sports and classes. CUSD utilizes
CARD facilities for swim teams at both high schools, physical education, meets and
tournaments, and meetings.

The draft MOU includes the following updates:

Clarified priority and process to reserve facilities for both agencies
Updated insurance requirements

Clarified user responsibilities

Fee for use if one agency’s use exceeds the others

Facility Use Fee

Recently, CUSD updated their reservation system that allows for more precise tracking of
facility use. CARD has updated the process for CUSD reservations so staff can easily run
reports of CUSD use of CARD facilities. This will allow for accurate evaluation of use and
determination if fees will be paid for use. The addition of a fee for use will allow both agencies
to recover the additional cost of the increased use should an agency utilize more facility time
than the other. This will be evaluated quarterly.

Page 1 of 2



Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the Memorandum of Understanding and
direct staff to attend the CUSD meeting to represent CARD.

By

Annabel Grimm
General Manager

Page 2 of 2



Memorandum of Understanding

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into by and between the Chico Unified
School District (herein the “CUSD”) and Chico Area Recreation and Park District, (herein “CARD”), effective
January 1, 2022.

1. Scope

Both CUSD and CARD allow use of their facilities for the purpose of providing programs, events and
services for the Chico community. Facilities are to be selected by the respective agency representatives
and shall be approved by the respective agency in accordance with established administrative procedures.

2. Agreement

Schedules shall be established in advance for use of facilities by designated representatives. CARD shall
have second priority for CUSD facilities along with groups eligible under the Civic Center Act (Government
Code § 38130 et seq.) and the School Board approved Facilities Use Manual. Likewise, CUSD will have
second priority for CARD facilities in the appropriate agency category under approved Facilities Use
procedures and fee schedules.

Schedules may be changed at the request of either party; however, once the schedule has been set for a
season, reservations shall be cancelled or relocated for emergency reasons only and with proper
notification to the affected party. Ordinary fees will be assessed for non-emergency cancellation without
a minimum of 30 days.

School principals are expected to be advised by the CUSD Facilities Use Coordinator for the events
scheduled under said principals’ jurisdiction. All events are calendared and shared with each administrator
at each school site.

3. Term
The term of this Agreement commences on January 1, 2022 and, with an annual review, shall remain in
effect for a period until June 30, 2024, unless sooner terminated or extended as herein provided.

CUSD facilities used by CARD: At the termination of this Agreement, by lapse of time or otherwise, CARD
will surrender the facilities in good order and condition, reasonable use and ordinary wear and tear
thereof accepted.

CUSD will maintain the facilities in good condition, except in case of extremely heavy impact or damage
by or gross negligence of CARD or its agents or employees. CARD assumes all risk of loss or damage by
theft, fire, or any other cause to any of its personal property which it might use or store at the facilities.
CARD understands and agrees that CUSD’s use of the facilities take precedence over CARD’s use. CUSD
may need to use a facility provided to CARD for short periods of time in the event of any emergency. In
such case, CUSD will give CARD as much prior notice as possible.

If CARD holds over the expiration of the term of this Agreement, without written Agreement providing
otherwise, then CARD shall be deemed to be a tenant from month to month at a monthly rent equal to
the last monthly rent payable under this Agreement and subject to all the other provisions and conditions
of the Agreement.



CARD facilities used by CUSD: At the termination of this Agreement, by lapse of time or otherwise, CUSD
will surrender the facilities in good order and condition, reasonable use and ordinary wear and tear
thereof excepted.

CARD will maintain the facilities in good condition, except in case of extremely heavy impact or damage
by or gross negligence of CUSD or its agents or employees. CUSD assumes all risk of loss or damage by
theft, fire, or any other cause to any of its personal property which it might use or store at the facilities.
CUSD understands and agrees that CARD’s use of the facilities take precedence over CUSD’s use. CARD
may need to use a facility provided to CUSD for short periods of time in the event of any emergency. In
such case, CARD will give CUSD as much prior notice as possible.

If CUSD holds over the expiration of the term of this Agreement, without written Agreement providing
otherwise, then CUSD shall be deemed to be a tenant from month to month at a monthly rent equal to
the last monthly rent payable under this Agreement and subject to all the other provisions and conditions
of the Agreement.

4. Status of the Parties
The relationship of each party to this Agreement to the other is that of landlord and tenant. At no time shall
either party represent itself to be an officer, agent or employee of the other.

It is recognized that school properties and facilities are intended primarily for school purposes and for the
benefit of children of school age. It is therefore agreed that, in planning programs and scheduling activities
on school grounds, the recreation needs, and opportunities of such children will be well provided for and
adequately protected.

Further, it is also recognized that CARD properties and facilities are intended to provide quality
recreational programs to people of all ages in the greater Chico area. It is therefore agreed that, in
planning programs and scheduling activities on CARD grounds, the recreation needs, and opportunities of
the Chico community will be well provided for and adequately protected.

5. Mutual Indemnification

Each party to this Agreement hereby agrees to save, defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the other (including
the State of California) and their officers, agents and employees, against any or all liability, claims and costs
of whatsoever kind and nature for injury to or death of any person or persons, and for loss or damage to any
property occurring In connection with or in any way incident to or arising out of the occupancy, use, service,
operations, or performance of work under the terms of this Agreement, resulting in whole or in part from the
negligent acts or omissions by or of the other party, or by or of any subcontractor, employee, agent, or
representative of the other party.

6. Insurance

Concurrent with the execution of the Use of Facilities permit, each party shall provide the other with a Certificate
of Liability Insurance and Endorsement Page naming the represented district as additional insured and which
meets the following minimum insurance requirements: $5,000,000 Bodily Liability/Property Liability Combined
Single Limit. The District requires the insurance policy and endorsement page to be written on a per occurrence
basis without aggregate limits. If a policy carries a General Aggregate limit, then the general aggregate must be a
minimum of two million dollars ($2,000,000) to provide each district with proper insurance coverage.



Each party shall provide workers compensation insurance, unemployment compensation insurance, and
disability insurance for all its members, as required by law.

7. Non-Discrimination Compliance

Each party to this Agreement shall be responsible for compliance with all federal, state, and local non-
discrimination, equal opportunity and affirmative action laws, rules, and regulations applicable to the party's
performance under this Agreement. Neither party shall deny the Agreement's benefits to any person on the
basis of religion, color, ethnic group identification, sex, sexual orientation and gender, age, physical or mental
disability, nor shall they discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, mental disability, medical condition, marital status,
age (over 40) or sex.

8. No Commissions Paid
CARD and CUSD each warrant that no person or selling agency or other organization has been employed or
retained to solicit or secure this Agreement for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee.

9. Responsibilities of Users
CARD and CUSD agree to:

a) Provide adequate personnel to supervise their respective activities taking place at reserved facilities.
Both parties must enforce all facility site rules and regulations. Personnel employed by CARD shall be
under the supervision of CARD. Personnel employed by CUSD shall be under the supervision of CUSD.

b)  Furnish, supply, and maintain any materials necessary for carrying on programs in the facilities under
its supervision. (This does not include toilet paper, cleaning supplies or paper towels which will be supplied
by each respective party.).

c) Maintain its own equipment.

d) Obtain the other’s approval before placement of additional equipment and permanent
improvements are installed or erected on the other’s property. Once approved, they shall become the
property of the other. Maintenance of said property shall be agreed upon by the other prior to any
installation or erection of said improvements or equipment.

e) Comply with all building, occupancy, fire, and safety codes as well as the Integrated Pest
Management requirements for the site facility.

f)  Assume all risk of loss or damage by theft, fire, or any other cause to any of its personal property
which it might use or store at the facility.

Scheduling and anticipated use of facilities is outlined in Appendix A of this agreement

10. Fees

CUSD and CARD will share quarterly reports of facilities use by the other party. Based on the quarterly
reports, the amounts owed by each to the other will be calculated. The quarterly payment will be the net
difference in hours between CUSD and CARD, with the party having the greater hours paying the net
difference to the other.



For this fee, the following services will be included:

a) Gas, electric, garbage and water.

b) Grounds and routine maintenance.

c) Custodial services including sanitation/cleaning.

d) Supplies including paper and cleaning products.

e) Field preparation or facility set up prior to program.
f) Administration support.

11. Contact Information
11.1. CARD:
Annabel Grimm, General Manager
Chico Area Recreation and Park District
545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95928
Phone: (530) 895-4711; Email: info@chicorec.com

11.2. CUSD:
Jaclyn Kruger Assistant Superintendent Business Services
1163 East Seventh Street, Chico, CA 95928
Phone: (530) 891-3000 x20131; jkruger@chicousd.org

12. Termination
Either party may terminate this agreement by giving ninety (90) days written notice to the other party.

13. Entire Agreement
This Agreement reflects all the terms and conditions agreed upon between the parties, and there are no written
or oral agreements between the parties other than as set forth in this Agreement.

14. Amendment
This Agreement may be amended upon the written agreement of both parties.

15. lllegal or Unenforceable Terms
In the event that any portion of this Agreement is illegal or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement
shall remain in full force and effect.

16. Signatures

Signed: Date:
Jaclyn Kruger, Assistant Superintendent Business Services

Chico Unified School District

1163 East Seventh Street, Chico, CA 95928

Signed: Date:
Annabel Grimm, General Manager

Chico Area Recreation and Park District

545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95928




Appendix A

CARD Use of CUSD Facilities:

Scheduling: CARD will submit online Facility Use requests using CUSD online program in a timely manner
but no less than three weeks prior to the start of programming to ensure that conflicts can be resolved.
In addition, CARD will submit a request for any new programs prior to advertising such programs to the
public.

Afterschool Program: This is a program that supports full school day care and supervision of elementary
school age children. It is not a licensed childcare program per the exemption that is allowable for public
recreation programs to operate such a program. There will be no facility charge to provide this program
at the school sites.

Sports Programs: These programs take place after school and often need gym space. The gym space
provided should include a minimum of 20 hours per week at Marsh Jr. High as stated in the Joint Use
Agreement on June 28, 2001 between CUSD and CARD. These programs will be subject to facility
maintenance fees as outlined in the above agreement.

Classes: These programs take place after school and serve elementary and secondary students. These
programs often need gym space or classroom space. All space provided should meet the needs of the
program. These programs will be subject to facility maintenance fees as outlined in the above agreement.

CUSD Use of CARD Facilities:

Scheduling: CUSD will submit facilities use requests in a timely manner but no less than three weeks prior
to the start of programming to the CARD Facility Rental Supervisor to ensure that conflicts can be resolved
prior to the. The use of these facilities will be subject to a facilities maintenance fee as outlined in the
above agreement.

Swim_Teams: Seasonal use of Pleasant Valley Pool. CUSD provides competitive aquatic sports at the
Pool. Accordingly, pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 116033 it (or a coach or instructor
employed by it) must “possess current certificates from an American Red Cross or YMCA of the U.S.A.
lifeguard training program or have equivalent qualifications. In addition, these persons shall be certified
in standard first aid and (CPR).

PV Pool and CARD Staff: First Aid CPR Certification is required for all Bidwell Jr. High PE Teachers and High
School swim coaches.

Softball: Utilization of CARD softball fields for Softball practice.

Cross Country: Utilization of CARD Parks for meets.

Tennis: Utilization of Community Park Tennis Courts for practice.

Baseball: Utilization of Doryland Field for baseball tournaments.

Field House: Chapman PE.

Community Park: Chapman PE.

Meetings: Occasion use of CARD facilities for District meetings.

Graduations: Use of CARD facilities and parks for District graduation ceremonies.




